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PRESS: Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . (gavel). . . Aloha and good afternoon, Committee Members
and those of you who are here in, in the gallery. The Planning Committee will now come
to order. I am Sol Kaho'ohalahala. I'm the Planning Committee Chair, and I'd like to
begin by acknowledging our Committee Members that are present. First of all, I'd like to
introduce our Planning Committee Vice-Chair, Member Jo Anne Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. To her right, Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And then to her right, Member Michael
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then directly ahead of me, I'd like to acknowledge
Member Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And other...next Member, Member Wayne
Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And then to the...to my far right, I'd like to
acknowledge Member Michael Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And Non-Voting Member that's been
attending our meetings consistently, I'd like to acknowledge the Finance, Budget and
Finance Chair, Member Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good afternoon, sir.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Also with us this afternoon the Chair would like to
acknowledge the Department of Corporation Counsel, and we have Mr. Michael Hopper
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here, Deputy Corporation Counsel. Aloha. And our Administrative representatives,
today from the Planning Department, we have Kathleen Aoki, who is our Planning
Director. Aloha. And seated next to her, on her right, is John Summers, who is the
Administrative Planning Officer in Long Range Planning Division.
MR. SUMMERS: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And let's see. I know that we have also in the gallery,
in attendance today we have from the Environmental Management Department, we have
Director Cheryl Okuma who is here, and along with her, we have the Division Chief of
Solid Waste Division, Mr. Tracy Takamine and also the Division Chief for Wastewater
Division, Mr. Dave Taylor. Thank you for being here with us. And as others come in,
we will try to acknowledge them in our proceedings. To my left, I want to acknowledge
our Staff and so, Mr. David Raatz, who is our Legislative Attorney. David, welcome
back.
MR. RAATZ: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And also our Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala, who has
been keeping track of all of our proceedings, and I thank her for her hard work. Okay.
The Chair would...will, will start with public testimony in a few moments. Before we do
that, I would like to request that if you have any noise-making devices if you would put
them on your silent mode before we begin. And then, as you approach the podium if you
have not signed up yet there is a table out there in the foyer for you to sign up. Please do
so. When you come up to testify, the Chair would ask that you identify yourself and, and
who you represent before you give your testimony. Our testimony will be limited to
three minutes of time.
And let's see, we have just one item on our agenda today and that's PC-2(2) and this is
the Maui Island Plan component of the General Plan Update. Let me just begin by
stating that our meeting today gives us another opportunity to consider the Planning
Director's draft of the first Maui Island Plan, which contains more than 300 pages in, in
the document. So for the general public's information this is the second component of
the 2030 General Plan Update. The first part, or the first component is the Countywide
Policy Plan and this was enacted by this Council as Ordinance No. 3732 on March 24 th of
2010.
The Planning Committee has spent a lot of time this year concentrating on the Maui
Island Plan and today we'll continue our work on Chapter 6, as it relates to infrastructure.
So, so with that, Members, if there's no objections the Chair would like to now accept
public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have a few people signed up for today. We will
begin with Mr. Paul Laub to be followed by Lucienne deNaie.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONE . .

MR. LAUB: Aloha, everybody, I'm Paul Laub. I'd like to propose that the Planning Committee
put a limited resort overlay on the National Historic District of Lahaina. This area would
be limited architecturally to the size and scope of the current existing buildings, which
are mostly plantation and small scale homes. The multi-family units are predominantly
two stories with lots of open space. This limited resort designation would allow for
future expansion of small business, businesses and small visitor accommodations, and
would not negatively impact this laid back atmosphere of the area.
This idea was originally proposed to me by former Planning Director Hunt. It was my
understanding that he felt there was a need to prepare for the reasonable growth that did
not negatively affect the people of the community. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, are there any questions for the
testifier? Okay. Member Medeiros, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman, and good afternoon, Mr. Laub.
Thank you for your testimony.
MR. LAUB: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Can you briefly tell us what area this would cover?
MR. LAUB: The national overlay area goes from the whole length of Front Street all the way up
to the highway, and it crosses the highway just at Lahainaluna and, and a little bit to the
right from the Wainee Camp, the old Pump Camp, and to the left where the smokestack
is. And that's its entirety.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the whole Front Street would mean from Puamana all
the way to it reconnects to the highway across, is that Fleming Road?
MR. LAUB: That is correct. That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. That's the area you're talking about here?
MR. LAUB: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your testimony. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
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MR. LAUB: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any other questions? Okay.
Seeing none, thank you. The next testifier is Lucienne deNaie, and she will be followed
by Norm Bezane.
MS. DENAIE: Thank you, Chair Kaho'ohalahala, and thank you, Members of the Committee.
My name is Lucienne deNaie. I'm here testifying on my own behalf today. Looking
through the policies there are some that I would definitely recommend you choose the
stronger or clearer language I'm sorry I didn't prepare written testimony, but if you look
through the Solid Waste Section, Policy 582, about eliminating unlined landfill cells, I
think that this would help us be in compliance with public health regulations, and I know
this is a problem in some of the rural areas where people just do their own kind of
informal landfills, and they've existed over time. So as we move forward I think we
really need to set those standards.
Also, the idea of diverting at least 60 percent of solid waste, which is 590, No. 590, this is
something that's been discussed as having some sort of a goal. And just to prolong the
life of the landfills, I mean that's good, but we really need to be shooting at something
that we're trying to deal with on a daily basis that the people can, can get. And I know
Linda Lingle had these goals, and we met some of them, but, you know, we need to keep
going in that direction. I don't know if 60 is the number, but we should have some sort
of number.
On No. 600, I really think we need to include funding. You have the GPAC
recommendation there about the regulations and programs to increase recycling and
create a materials recovery facility. These are really important concepts. We left out the
funding, so I think we should make it clear that there is that commitment.
And under the Wastewater Provisions, No. 609, I really can't emphasize. I, I see that,
you know, it's included, that's good, but this is really important that as we plan our
wastewater facilities that they are clear of the tsunami zone.
Also, clarification on 612. This says it should be deleted. It's about preparing a site
selection study for a Central Maui wastewater treatment facility. It's my understanding
that there is going to be a new Central Maui wastewater facility. It will be located
someplace in the Maui Lani area. And so, I don't see why this is already completed. I
don't...I'm not sure if, if that...what it refers to. So I would just suggest that you guys
get the information you need to know if that study really needs to remain, it should,
because we do need something in the central area.
And also, No. 616, we really need, I think, higher standards than the Clean Water Act
provides for us, because we are a lot different than some of the places covered by the
broad spectrum of the Federal Clean Water Act and there's nothing wrong with saying
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that we shall meet or exceed. It just gives us a bar to aim at. It doesn't require us to
exceed. We can simply meet, but there should be nothing wrong with exceeding those
standards if Maui is truly no ka oi. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. deNaie. Members, any questions for
the testifier? Okay. Lucienne, I'm trying to keep track of the, the sections that you have
made reference to.
MS. DENAIE: Do, do you need me to repeat?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. No, I'm just hoping that...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That, Members, -MS. DENAIE: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you're aware of the specific instances. Okay.
MS. DENAIE: Yeah, I'm using the number under number, so I'm assuming that's the easiest
reference number right now.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you for that then.
MS. DENAIE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you.
MS. DENAIE: Thanks.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. Norm Bezane to be followed by Jocelyn Perreira.
MR. BEZANE: Aloha, Council Members. I will...I've only been here ten years, so I will not
attempt to pronounce the Chairman's name. I'm Norm Bezane from Lahaina. I just
jotted down a few ideas here. Expediting the Maui County Plan, whose completion is
very long overdue, is one of the most important actions you can take this year. The goal
of everyone in this room should be to keep paradise paradise. Putting a plan in place is
absolutely crucial to this goal. Developments, if any, should not go forward unless this
plan is complete. I urge you to expedite this process, hold extra sessions, if you have to,
burn the midnight oil, get this job done.
And I, and I would add that I think that you should really rely on the expertise of the
Planning Director who produced this plan. You should not fiddle a lot with the content
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of this plan, you should not deal in the minutia, you should not micromanage. Let's get
this plan done, and I would apologize for sounding like I'm lecturing you. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, are there any questions for the testifier? Just
a comment. There's no requirement for a time limit to pronounce my name correctly.
MR. BEZANE: Okay, Sol.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Jocelyn Perreira to be followed by Bill
Frampton.
MS. PERREIRA: Aloha, good afternoon. Jocelyn Perreira, Tri-Isle Main Street Resource
Center. I hope everybody had a very good lunch. I want to thank everyone involved that
has been responsible for tightening up of the language with...and retaining enforcement
that has enough teeth, but allows options for compliance. Okay.
We believe, and we have found from our recent forum that there is...an emphasis should
be placed on updating County Codes as they have been found to severely hamstring
many, many worthy projects and people trying to move things forward. Its 50-years-old,
the Code, and it is in need of complete change and that would be money well spent.
We also would like to make sure...remind the Council Members to do everything you
can to support the County STIP, which is the State Transportation Interim Plan for the
planned Paia Bypass, which is in the process of attaining consensus. I'm truly proud of,
of the work and effort in this, and you should be, too, because it now has pretty similar
attitudes on where it should go and that's coming from the Paia...Haiku-Paia
community...I mean Community Plan, I served as a CAC member, from the Paia
Strategic Plan done by the Paia Main Street Association the GPAC group, the
Investigative Research Committee that worked very hard on the transportation aspects of
this plan, the Maui Planning Commission, and the Planning Department, we're all kind of
in sync on, on this. So I want to make sure we, we keep our eye on that because we're
going to have many, many projects that you going be in competition with in...with the
rest of the State and, you know, we got make sure we don't lose sight of that.
We feel...that is, we continue to feel that it is necessary to keep a careful eye on the costs
assigned to infrastructure and improvements and to prioritize them in order of
importance. I know the last time the Chair said that the people responsible for the
implementation phase was going to be with the calculators more so than you all are, but I
think that the citizenry, I know from talking to our small towns, having supported all of
you to be their representatives here will be very comfortable that you are aware of the
exact costs, so that you have the broad picture...you have the birds-eye view of the
picture and not just going down tunnel vision piecemeal so that we're keeping careful
track.
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And, and I was told to remind everybody that water is number one, numero uno, basic
needs, and, of course, I wouldn't be doing justice if I didn't say strong, strong support for
our small towns, retention of our small towns, and strong, strong support for the retention
of our small little mom and pop businesses. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MS. PERREIRA: Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Bill Frampton.
MR. FRAMPTON: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Committee Members. My name
is Bill Frampton, and I'm here representing Olowalu Town. And the subject of my
testimony is related to an update of the Master Plan as it relates to PC-2, the Maui Island
Plan.
I'd like to provide you with a courtesy update to keep you apprised of the latest progress
of our Olowalu Town Master Plan. I do understand though that the land use maps, the
urban growth boundaries, rural growth boundaries are not being discussed today. So as
such I'm not here to discuss the scope, or details, or the merits, if you will, of the
proposed plan, rather just to simply provide you with an update of the project.
Based upon the positive recommendations of the General Plan Advisory Committee and
the Maui Planning Commission to include Olowalu Town within the urban and rural
growth boundaries, we've initiated our first step towards implementing that plan which is
specifically beginning with the Environmental Impact Statement process. However,
importantly, we do acknowledge and respect that the County Council is in the process of
diligently reviewing the Maui Island Plan. As a result, this initiation of our EIS may give
the false impression that we're ignoring this process. However, I assure you that we have
no intent to circumvent or disregard this update process. It's very important for the
island, and we're committed to continuing to participate as we have done for the past
several years and also sharing in the process.
By initiating the EIS at this time we plan to provide our elected officials, key decision
makers with a thorough analysis and comprehensive examination of a range of issues,
which may be involved, which in turn this report can be used to help make well informed
decisions related to the Master Plan. Additionally, the EIS will present government
agencies, affected...various affected stakeholders, and the general public an opportunity
to provide comments.
At a recent LUC hearing on June 4 th , the State Land Use Commission determined that
they will be the approving authority and accepting authority. As a result, they filed our
Environmental Assessment/EISPN, the Environmental Impact Statement Preparation
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Notice. That has been published last Thursday, the July 8, 2010 OEQC Notice, and a
copy will be provided to you folks and the public for review.
Again, following the EA/EISPN we still must go through a draft Environmental Impact
Statement, and then a final EIS, including all the technical studies and reports, and it's
very important to note that until this EIS process is complete no action on any of our land
use entitlements will be acted upon. As we proceed, I'll continue to provide you with
updates, if necessary, and if you have any questions or need further clarification we're
always available. You can contact us at that time. Thank you very much, again, for this
time to provide you with the update, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Okay. Member
Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Bill, thank you very much for coming today. Because we're
dealing with the infrastructure section -MR. FRAMPTON: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --which deals, you know, with a lot of the, the support services and
different facilities that will serve all development here in Maui County. My question
would be that...my assumption is that all of these things which, which relate directly to
infrastructure and public facilities, and the good, and the bad, and the costs, and who pays
for what, that will all be addressed within your EIS -MR. FRAMPTON: Absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: -- or your EA?
MR. FRAMPTON: Absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. FRAMPTON: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Thank you.
MR. FRAMPTON: For sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any further questions? Okay. Seeing none,
then thank you.
MR. FRAMPTON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Next testifier is Lesley Ann Bruce.
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MS. BRUCE: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and Council Members of the Planning Committee.
I'm testifying on Page 22, Transit, on Item 746, under the Policies No. 746. I want to
change that slightly. I want to say, "Identify, protect, and purchase corridors for future
inter-community transit use." So, after "identify", I'm putting a comma, "identify,
protect, and purchase corridors for future inter-community transit use". Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is that it? Members, any questions? Okay. Seeing
none, thank you. Ms. Bruce was the last person signed up to testify. If there is anyone
here that has not signed up and would like to testify, then please come forward. And I'd
ask that you fill in a request for testifying when you're completed.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Committee. I'm Pamela
Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce, and I will submit my form in just
a moment.
As I was here the last time I submitted some information on housing, very brief. I didn't
know if you were going to take up housing or continue with infrastructure so, again, I
brought testimony on housing. So we will submit more testimony later on.
I just want to continue to share that I think there's a challenge with the agenda being so
broad and people not knowing how to give testimony or how best to give testimony. I'd
like to encourage it to be paired down so that people can be more appropriately prepared
when they get here. But I will submit today what I brought on housing and also what I
promise to bring back, which was the slide from Paul Brewbaker on new housing
development and how Maui County fares against the other counties. So I will leave that
for you and provide a more thorough response at the next meeting on infrastructure.
Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any questions? Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you, Chair, and thank you, Ms. Tumpap, for being here
this afternoon.
MS. TUMPAP: My pleasure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Your comment about the agenda. Can you be a little bit more
specific?
MS. TUMPAP: I can. You know, as we've gone through the review of this plan, and we've
looked at the agenda, the agenda includes many different chapters, and sometimes as you
do your review we go from one chapter to another, if you finish one we move on to the
next. And I think it's really important that we let people know, specifically, what chapter
is going to be covered and to what degree at the meeting, so they know when they should
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be there. if they don't have a problem with a particular section or chapter, but they might
get into the next it would be helpful for them to know.
And in housing, unfortunately, I had to get back to work, and we jumped...my
understanding was we didn't have an expert here, so we jumped sections or chapters, if
you will, and that wasn't covered that day. But I think if we are calling this the people's
plan, and we want it to be the people's plan, we need to let the people know what section
we're going to cover, how far we're going to get, so they can submit relevant testimony.
I'd also like to see all the information in one place. The matrixes are still under the
Council's section of the website, whereas the background, and history, and a lot of the
narrative are under the Planning Department section. With this such an important
document I'd hope that we'd also make it front page on the County's website, so all
know and can go to one central spot, what's going to be covered, when, how to submit
testimony, and what, what line item you're on, and how to move forward from there.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. I think that's very helpful. I've also heard the same
complaint about we don't know when to come, and we don't really understand -MS. TUMPAP: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: -- what you folks are going to talk about. And, of course, what
happened at the last meeting was something that I don't think was planned, but when we
post you'd like to see us say, okay, today we're going to deal with infrastructure.
MS. TUMPAP: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Do you think maybe a description of what that's about might
help? You know, to the lay person...to those of us that are in this business and persons
like yourself that are so involved, when we say infrastructure they know what it means.
MS. TUMPAP: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But for the general public I think it's just a word. What do you
think?
MS. TUMPAP: I would agree. I think it's just a word. And in addition to that, the section on
infrastructure is very broad. So in a given meeting are we going to just talk sewer or how
far are we going to go? What, what subsections of infrastructure might be covered that
day? And I think, you know, the more that the Committee has gone through, they have
some sense of what's really realistic to cover in a given day and that way the particular
experts in those areas can be present and deliver relevant testimony.
I know of a number of groups trying to be here on specific days to give you relevant
information when you're going to take that information up, so that it's fresh in your mind
because a lot of community groups and organizations, we don't have, we don't have a
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column on the chart. So we're trying to figure out how to best influence the process and
share the relevant data, and have that included when you're considering it, and, and
sometimes we miss entire sections or provide things that aren't, aren't with the agenda
that day, and we want to, and we're trying to.
So I would just encourage that we pare things down a bit and let people know what will
be covered that specific day, so they can best prepare. And also, to encourage that other
items held in the Committee also move forward, like, home-based business legislation
and TVRs. That not everything be pushed until this process goes through.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, Members, any other questions? Go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Pam, you've been here through this whole process. How would you
address...you know, I understand what you're saying, but how are we, as a Committee,
going to address...how, how do we know, in advance, how many testifiers we're going to
have?
MS. TUMPAP: Yeah, you don't know that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: How do we know when questions are being asked? I mean you're...
MS. TUMPAP: Well, I think...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Where's the crystal ball in other words?
MS. TUMPAP: I, I...no, I absolutely understand what you're saying, and I don't disagree with
it, to the extent that you commented on it, how many testifiers are going to come that day,
and, and how many questions the Members are going to ask of the different testifiers, and
how long it's going to take? But when you look at the agenda for today, we had chapters
already covered and those well in the future that there's no way we're going to get to
today.
And so, many groups are saying, well, you know, let's take a look at say, economic
development. If the Chamber doesn't see that some of the comments we wanted to see in
economic development were included thus far, we could go back at this point and testify
on economic development to try and again influence and have you hear what we were
trying to say and maybe go back and reincorporate it. A number of groups are trying to
be very chapter specific, recognizing that this is stage one in the process. We still have
many other stages for review.
So I would say one of the ways to help with that crystal ball is to limit...you know, have
some sense of limiting the chapters. Not necessarily include all that came before and not
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all that are remaining, but the chapters that are likely to be gotten to in that timeframe.
And I know you're never going to hit it a 100 percent, but I think we're way off target
right now. And then some things, like, you know, again, I, I had to leave so I didn't get
to hear all the rationale for the jump for a different chapter, but then the public, when we
have to make a change like that, should be notified, okay, we did jump chapters and when
we come back this is the chapter we're going to start with, and I think that would be
helpful.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I think it was because of lack of availability of staff
that particular day. So we...unless you have some kind of a magic crystal ball that I can
look at, you know, I mean you're saying it's a challenge to you, sit over here where I'm
sitting, and you'll also understand that it is not as easy as one would think it is. It's just a
challenge for us all, and we have no idea many times what may crop up.
MS. TUMPAP: Well, like I said, I don't know what their unavailability is, but some of us
thought today that resource would be here, and we would be continuing with housing
today. So, I, I'm not sure, again, of the issue, so I can't speak to that. I know that it's a
challenge, but I do think truly we can pare down a bit.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then . . clears throat). . . excuse me, the Chair
just wanted to add a couple comments. You know, we've been constantly challenged on
the process. The Chair made it very clear that when we began this review that we would
be taking it in chronology, in the order that's it written in the document. If you were here
at the last meeting you would have known that the Housing Department, both the
Director and the Deputy were off-island, and they were already asked to participate, but
they were unable to, to be here. So it didn't make sense for this Committee to start
deliberating a chapter of which the Department would not be present.
(

So the Chair took the next step and that was to go in the next chronology, and which was
infrastructure. And since we've already started on infrastructure it would not make sense
for us to stop in the middle, and then try to back track and go do housing again. So I'm
going to finish it in, in the order that we started. So that you know, we won't be jumping
back and forth unless that occurs and, in this case, we had no way of knowing ahead of
time. So...
MS. TUMPAP: I can appreciate that. And I think if -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MS. TUMPAP: --if there was more awareness on radio, in the newspaper, on the website.
There's other ways to inform the public so that they can be involved. I just encourage
that.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

July 12, 2010

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, but just so you know that we're taking it in the order
that the document has been written and that's what we'd like to do and proceed. So you
may have comments for things that we've already spent some time deliberating on and
that's fine, you're free to bring in your comments any time along the way, but in terms of
us trying to pinpoint exactly what's going to happen on each meeting time I would say
that's, that's near impossible because this Committee spends their time deliberating as
well. They're the driving force in the, in the, in how this document moves. And for me
to try and guess what that might be is not possible. So thank you for your input, yeah.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you so much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is there anyone else here that would like to testify?
This will be your last opportunity.
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much, Council Members. I'd first like to comment, first as a
GPAC Member, and to say thank you very much for the courtesy you extended to me the
last time by asking some questions and allowing me to try to explain the rationale of the
GPAC, and I very much appreciated that opportunity. And if I can be of any further
assistance I would like to do that.
Now, on my own testimony for myself, not as the GPAC Vice-Chair. One of the items
on your agenda that came up last time, and I know you'll be coming back to it was the
map for resort areas at the end of the Economic Development Chapter. And the question
was raised by one of the testifiers to...or a request was made to include the Kapalua
Mauka area as a resort area. I would urge you not to do that. I don't think it is of the
same type of resort area as, for example, Kaanapali or Wailea where there's a mixture of
hotels and other things. That particular piece of land had an EIS performed. They made
testimony before you and the whole thing was to be a residential housing area and not,
not a hotel, or tourist, or vacation rental, or timeshare, or any other types of things that a
resort area would have in it.
The company made a statement to you, and I think one of the very persuasive statements
at the time was they wanted to be able to build this Kapalua Mauka Resort as a way of
helping to save the pineapple company. We all know...and that was a very persuasive
argument I think many of the Council Members, and I, and I think we all know that Maui
Land and Pineapple Company really now is Maui Land Company. There is no pineapple
anymore. And I would urge you to consider that as you would for any developer coming
in now with a land development. And I don't think in that area that an additional resort
area out at that end of the island with all the traffic would bear plus the
commercialization of that residential area would be appropriate. I want to thank you very
much, and I'll be available if you have any questions on, on this or any of the other items.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you. Okay. If there's no objections, Members, the Chair
would like to close public testimony.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

ITEM NO. 2(2) GENERAL PLAN UPDATE (MAUI ISLAND PLAN) (C.C. No. 07-54)

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then let's begin then on our deliberation of the Maui
Island Plan. First of all, the Chair would like to let you know that at our last meeting we
did as has just been stated, we did skip the housing section, and we are on infrastructure.
And what the Chair would like to do is continue our deliberations on the Infrastructure
Chapter until we're completed with it. At which time, we will go back, and then revisit
the chapter on housing. Okay.
So in your Matrix, this would be on Chapter 6 relating to infrastructure. Okay. We are
still on the chapter's first section, on the topic of solid waste, and we have advanced to
row, Matrix No. 584. So if you go back to your matrix document, and what's on the
board there, we will be beginning today on Matrix Item 584. And if you'll look at the
Action Item section of that first objective and policies already deliberated upon. Okay.
So with that, then at this time the Chair would entertain a motion to adopt the Action
Items from Matrix Nos. 584 and ending on Matrix Item 589.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Nishiki. Discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, is this...I think we had one...oh, you know, one of them
that we already got by Miss, you know, and I know that's not the subject.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That was No. 582, which Ms. deNaie mentioned, but is 582 covered
anywhere in the language in any of these? If Department would comment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Planning Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. No, it is not.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Well, I...we'll, we'll have to come back to that one, but
anyway there were some comments that Mr. Mayer...you know, he gave me a little sheet
that I'll try and look at, because I think some of the items that he had raised as issues
from last time when he gave me my little sheet is...they're within this. So anyway in 594
he has...he recommended that the General Plan Advisory Committee wording
which...that it was a little bit more broad. So that would be No. 595.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. . . (inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So that said...it just included, et cetera, you know, that it didn't just
stop at that one item. It just continued on that those were the things in that particular
nature on 595.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, the motion is to adopt 584 to 589.
It's just the Action Items.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, I see. I'm sorry. I'm jumping ahead.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I apologize. No. 587 then, Mr. Chair. I was looking at the wrong
sheet.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Mayer had said that his recommendation on 587 was that it not
be deleted, but it should be included here as an Action Item rather than using No. 596.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Chair would entertain any amendments on any one
of these sections as the Members choose.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Mr. Chair, then I move that No. 587 would not be
deleted, but it would be included as an Action Item rather than using No. 596.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So the, the amendment is to adopt the GPAC language
then?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Nishiki to adopt GPAC language on item...Matrix Item 587. Discussion?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and basically when you read it, just for the benefit of the
public, it basically is an educational component which would be an action, and it says
educate the public about the importance and cost savings of solid waste reduction. So I
think that's one of the things that the Administration as well as the Council has tried to
fund right along realizing how much it costs us to open and close a landfill.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. I'm looking at 596, and it reads, if we
take the Director's recommendation and also the GPAC recommendation, "Educate
residents and visitors about the impacts of and methods to reduce, reuse, and recycle." It
appears that the missing piece is the cost of, of recycling or not doing what we should be
doing. Could we kind of put these together so that maybe we would have less objectives
or policies? Is there a way to incorporate that into one statement?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You know, I'm looking at that, but that's under the policy section.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And so, I don't really see that necessarily. I see that more as an
Action Item. So, you know, while it's, it's a policy, I think that we can look at another
section, but to me we're just looking at, you know, an, an Action Item, and...I don't
know. I, I just think that to me when I read that it's...education is an Action Item. That's
my only comment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, you have any comments to make?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, as noted these are, are different. One's an
objective, one's a policy. It would be possible to collapse them if, if the Members
wanted. We think it is...the intent is covered in the objective, but there is, there is a
slight difference between the two. So we would just need to make sure we cover both
aspects fairly and, and succinctly.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I just want to ask, want to ask Mr. Summers. You know, when
we embarked on this job that we're doing we were told that one of the things that the
Department was trying to do was to reduce the verbiage. So that's the only reason why
I'm looking at it and saying these two things look pretty much the same to me, so can we
put them together. And if it is important that one is an action and one is a policy, well,
that's fine with me. More paper.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As we had indicated in our recommendation we'd
prefer to keep it as an action. It's a little stronger that way and, and the action statement
is, is, is very clear. The policy is a little broader and a little harder, I think, to understand.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members? Okay. Hearing none,
then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO`OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Matrix No. 587 will be...is adopted as an Action
Item. Further discussion, Members? Okay. If there are no further discussions, then all
those in favor of the motion as amended signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Items 584 to 589, as amended, is adopted. Okay.
Let's see. Okay. The Chair would entertain now a motion to adopt the Objective 2,
beginning on Matrix No. 590 and the attached policies ending at 597.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Nishiki to adopt the Objective 2, at Matrix 590 and the policies attached on 597. Okay.
Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes, go ahead.
VICE CHAIR JOHNSON: This is the one on 595, where I jumped the gun earlier. And the
comment that was made is that just by including that word "et cetera". So I make a
motion that we adopt the...you know, just add "et cetera" to the language that's in the
Director's recommendation which, which is really the GPAC recommendation.
-

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to adopt the GPAC language. Okay. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Does the, does the Department have any comment?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We support that change. We also have some
additional changes we'd like to see included in this. Particularly, the term "reduce"
which suggests that the County is going to somehow reduce the volume of solid waste
going into the landfills, and we really don't have the ability to do that, but we can
encourage the reduction of solid waste generated by these types of things. So we'd
encourage the Members to strike the word "reduce" and replace it with "encourage the
reduction of solid waste," and then complete the sentence as written, with the "et cetera"
at the end.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I incorporate that as a friendly amendment, "encourage
the reduction".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa? Okay. So, Members, that is the
motion before you. Discussion on that? We have the language on the board. Member
Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Because, you know, I'm not familiar with...you know, I understand
what happens when you reduce, but then also sometimes, because I'm not sure, you
know, is...do you view that as the same as divert? Because sometimes diversion we can
control. You know, when we get a waste stream coming in, you know, if, if we make
certain statements like the MRF, and we make things available, even curbside, we can
avoid things going in the landfill. So we do have some mod...modicum of control, but
how did you discuss that within the context of, you know, reduction? Is there another
area where the diversion is specifically addressed?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, the diversion is...language is -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's in a separate...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --in the Objective 2, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So read the objective, and then look at the, the policy
statement.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Increase diversion from the island's landfills. Yeah, now
that's the Maui Planning Commission though, right?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The original language came from the GPAC, yeah, which
was...and then you see the progression of that coming into what's being currently
suggested as prolong the life of the existing landfills.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and...can I have that addressed by the staff, please?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The, the staff had actually recommend going with
the GPAC's version of Objective 2, which basically states to divert 60 percent of the
waste that would be going in the landfills. It's more specific. It's a goal that we can
strive for, and I think that would address some of it. It's also addressed, to some extent,
in the Policy No. 599, which speaks to a comprehensive recycling program, but I think if
we switch that objective over we'll, we'll cover that diversion component of it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I think that was also one of the issues that was raised
by Ms. deNaie, you know, 'cause 590 was one of them that she had commented on. So
I'm hoping that that, that does it. So -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --I guess we're on just the one right now, though, which is -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --the proposal that we have, which is No. 595, which we've got
before us so.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And maybe what you should be looking at is in light of the
suggestion that the objective move back to GPAC's, then make sure that the language
that you're looking, in terms of policy, is consistent.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I'll go back, and I'll, I'll change that -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --or is that...yeah. Oh, I see.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: All I'm saying is that we're kind of doing this backwards.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I know. And I didn't see that first because it wasn't within. I guess,
you know, we're just hearing it from the staff.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. If you want to make it clean, Member Johnson,
withdraw your motion -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm going to withdraw my motion then.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and then we'll take the, the first objective as, as a motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right. Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, Member Baisa, would you withdraw your second?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, no problem.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then, Member Johnson, you want to go ahead and
make a motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. I then move to adopt Objective No. 2 and the
policies that follow, but changing Objective 2 to the General Plan Advisory Committee
recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Baisa to adopt the GPAC's Objective 2 on Matrix No. 590. Okay. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing none, then all those in favor of the amendment
signify by saying "aye".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

July 12, 2010

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Objective 2 by GPAC is adopted as
Matrix No. 590.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. Chair, and now I move to amend No. 595 to read as
follows: "Encourage the reduction of solid waste generated by packaging, food service
products, and home construction waste, et cetera."
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to amend the Policy 595 to read as we have it posted on the board. Okay.
Members, discussion on that amendment? Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I'd just like to ask the Department
what is meant by home construction waste.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
MS. AOKI: Thank you for the question. It's just scrap materials if you were to do any kind of
construction; home, doors, windows. The kind of...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Presently -MS. AOKI: We could reuse it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --I think the landfill doesn't accept that. That's to be given
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MS. AOKI: There, there's some things that they do and some things that they don't that have to
go into a construction demolition -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct. Correct.
MS. AOKI: --type facility.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So you're saying what doesn't go to the construction debris
landfill and that's approved to go to the regular landfill is what construction...home
construction waste is?
MS. AOKI: Well, I think the, the policy is to try to reduce it in general regardless of what kind
of facility it's going to go into. So whether it means trying to reuse it, getting non-profit
agencies that can use this kind of stuff It's just in general.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So home construction waste to reduce it means that
you want to divert it from the landfill and see how else you can use it?
MS. AOKI: That's correct. If, if you'd like, we could propose striking the word "home".
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I just wanted to know what you meant by home
construction waste as it differs from construction debris.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Is that a friendly amendment?
MS. AOKI: If the Members choose, you could strike home.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I have no problem with that, because in general there are
some times, when you are doing small scale construction, maybe not necessarily would
be on your home, it may be, it may be a little business remodel or whatever.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The friendly amendment is to remove the word
"home"?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Home, yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion on the amendment? The
Chair has just one comment. One, is we did change the objective to divert, yeah, at a
percentage, and then when I look down to this policy it's, it's...the encourage part, to me,
doesn't kind of meet the objective --
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --if the objective is to divert 60 percent, and then now we come
to a policy that seems to be weak. And instead of saying "reduce" we are now looking at
"encourage" the reduction. So it seems a little inconsistent with the objective and that,
that's just my comments. Okay. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm going to ask for comment from Department. Would it be better
to say "adopt policies" or is that an Action Item? "Adopt policies that result in the
reduction of solid waste generated by."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The Department would be more comfortable
with...that concept is incorporated in Item No. 600, where it speaks to -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. SUMMERS: --developing regulations, programs and/or incentives to do that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Then would you say, I don't know, work toward reduction of solid
waste generated? You know, because if you, if you work toward that, then it's not really
encourage because encourage is kind of weak, as the Chair pointed out.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. I heard what Ms. deNaie said, and
I think that in order to, you know, kind of give us a target and a little more impetus, you
know, because we set a goal of 60 percent it's where we're going to go to try to go, but if
we don't go, then we don't go, but it's...you know, if we make it just loose, then there's
nothing. So if we want to follow through, then we would be reducing the, the reduction
of solid waste generated by packaging, food service products, and construction waste by
at least 60 percent. And if we make it we make it, we don't, we don't, but then it follows.
Otherwise, it's just, well, we're going to encourage it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah. Let me go to Member Pontanilla, and then Director
Aoki.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know, I followed your
reasoning and, you know, I see no problem the way the language is written except for,
you know, removing "home", because reduce is, you know, pretty powerful enough.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And, Director?
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MS. AOKI: The concern from the Department of Environmental Management was that the way
this language is structured is saying that we, the County, are going to be responsible for
reducing packaging, and that's a very difficult position to put the County in when things
come to us in packages or how, how they come to us. So we can't regulate business on
how they package things. So that's why there was a little bit of concern with the, with
this language saying that we're going to...we, the County, are now going to say, you
need to reduce your packaging. So that's just...I just wanted to give you a perspective on
how they were looking at it, so we could come in and encourage.
I mean we can still pass ordinances on how you want people, say locally, to package their
items, that kind of thing. Don't use Styrofoam. You know, however you want to do that,
but to actually have such a very powerful statement in here about our, our goods coming
into us was where the concern was.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Can you explain packaging?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
MS. AOKI: Packaging? Anything that comes to this State or this County in a box, in wrappers,
in a wrapper that's in a box. I mean like the Japanese TVs, the Styrofoam, the...I mean
everything that you get that gets wrapped up somehow, some way, some shape, some
form is saying you're going to reduce that.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I can read into this a different nuance, and I understand where
you're coming from. Obviously, we cannot tell the people, whoever we're getting stuff
from off-island how to package their stuff, but once the stuff arrives, then, then I think
this is where we come into it and how do we handle packaging. And if that handling
is...say that packaging is cardboard, what do we do with cardboard? If that packaging is
lumber, what do we do with it? If that packaging is plastic, what do we do with it? So
we do play a role once it's here even though we couldn't stop it from coming.
MS. AOKI: I agree with you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I keep searching for words that, you know, are a little bit stronger
that really don't, I guess, fall into the action category, but how about if we said, "we
facilitate" the reduction? Because that is something that we can do. I don't know
if...does the Department want to comment?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Solid Waste, do you have...
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MS. OKUMA: Good afternoon. I believe that the use of that term is something that's workable,
because as Director Aoki has explained, you know, our concern is that we don't really
have the authority, as a local government, to govern with laws interstate commerce.
That's a whole nother arena that's really up to the Federal government and the State
government. But it does seem that if we're in the role of facilitator we could certainly
work with those various agencies, for example. We could certainly look at implementing
programs here locally that would encourage some sort of reuse and recycling of materials
once they do get here. So it does seem that the use of the word facilitation is something
that we can work with.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. Chair, then as, as...a further amendment, instead of
utilizing the word "encourage the reduction" just say "facilitate the reduction".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is that another friendly amendment?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, that is a friendly.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: They're getting friendlier all the time.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'll be friendly, yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Now, we don't want this policy to be too friendly now.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, we want some teeth.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Discussion on the further amendments? Go ahead,
Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I think is more definitive because it's something that is
within our span of control, and we need to do whatever facilitate encompasses. It may be
an Action Item, it may be simply helping people to understand through education.
Whatever it is, but I, I really think that's something we can do.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion? Okay. Chair just has
one comment. Remember now this document, if passed, and in this specific case with
this language, isn't anything other than a policy. To implement that policy is where the
policy bodies, like this Council, would be making specific laws.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, to me, the, the fact that you say reduce based on an
objective that you're going to divert 60 percent. To achieve 60 percent you're going to
have to reduce. So there's no ifs, ands, or buts about it. How you reduce that or what
will you apply in terms of laws or policies further is what the body...the, the sitting
Councils will have the responsibility. So you're not, you're not doing anything more
than giving them instructions and that's how I would view this.
So when you say now to facilitate, that just adds another layer that I don't think really is
needed except give instructions, reduce, and then you act on what that policy would be to
reduce. So, so my comments is that I don't think anything is needed other than just the
reduce part, so, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So what you're saying is go back to and just say reduce, but that's
the issue?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, and maybe clarify, because the Department is now saying
that this is...they're afraid of this because it's almost saying we have to control the
packaging. I think not. If you're going to control anything it's going to be the policy that
comes about from this statement here. And that, to me, is where you're going to identify
and fine tune it. So I don't see that any other interpretation other than reduce. How
you're going to reduce is left for -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the decision making bodies to describe and, and make
specifics. So, so, so that, that's just my own comments on this. So, discussion? Go
ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And because you talked about the
60 percent, I don't know...and that goes back to No. 590, I believe.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: 590, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Could I ask the Department, because 60 percent was
identified, that's the amount that was decided upon in our Integrated Solid Waste
Management Plan from the consultant and the Committee?
MS. OKUMA: Yes, that was...that's incorporated in that particular Solid Waste Plan as far as
being a goal, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So 60 percent.
MS. OKUMA: --as far as being a goal, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. That makes sense then. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So further discussion? Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman, for explaining that because
make sense, yeah. We have an objective, we have a policy, and what's going to take us
there is the actions that we take as Council Members. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and it's right here down in 600.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, you have a comment? Oh, I thought I saw
you raise your hand. You don't have to speak.
MR. SUMMERS: It's actually related to Item 594.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, okay. Well, don't go there now.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Don't go there now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Don't go there now.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We need to vote on this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So, Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So what you're suggesting then is, if I try to follow this,
you know I've gone...so many friendly amendments I'm not sure which amendment I'm
at now.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We're at the facilitate.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You're looking at the board.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, so you're dropping that "facilitate the" and just put
reduce, "reduction of solid waste". Is that what you're suggesting?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I think the original language for me, except where we took out
the word "home", is sufficient.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The original then, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, just "reduce the solid waste", yeah, as it's stated there
without the, the word "home construction, et cetera".
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So what you're suggesting is "reduce solid waste
generated by the packaging, food service products and construction waste"?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, "construction waste, et cetera", I think was.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: "Et cetera"?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. So we're leaving it broad in terms of what kind
of...what we're talking about in terms of waste, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's fine. I can support that. That makes more sense.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So to me the term is just to reduce it, you know, and we've got
an objective of 60 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I don't know what else you're going to do but reduce, you
know so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: So facilitate the reduction?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I mean...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and the only reason I put that in is because if you say
reduce that is an Action Item that would ordinarily be taken on -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --by somebody. And that's the only reason why I think facilitate the
reduction. And if you wanted to just say, you know, in the thing by saying, "to meet the
Objective No. 2", fine, but I mean the whole goal is that what are we going to do or how
are we going to help, you know, in that regard. So that's why I...as long as we've got the
discussion on the record, and everybody knows what we're going to be doing and what's
expected of us, but the guys who are bringing in all these materials, if they understand
that when you bring in DVDs don't just bring in the multi-packaging stuff that's
surrounding the DVD just bring in the DVD. I think that will help. And if we can help to
facilitate that, hey, wonderful. So I'm, I'm just going to support and go with this.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Okay. Seeing none, then all of
those in favor of the amendment that's before us on the board signify by saying "aye".
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just raise your guy's hands. Okay. All those in favor raise
your hand? Okay. One, two, three, four. Okay. And those opposed? One, two.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Molina, and Nishiki.
NOES: Councilmembers Medeiros and Victorino.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The amendment is adopted. Okay. Moving on.
Department, you have a suggestion on 594?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The Department would like to recommend that
we adopt the GPAC recommendation for 594, "Encourage waste to energy solutions".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move that we adopt the language from the General Plan
Advisory Committee in No. 594.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino that we adopt GPAC's language in Matrix 594. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I think that's one of the objectives we had put in the
Solid Waste...Integrated Waste Plan that we had worked on. And so, I do prefer having
that as part of it, and I think GPAC recognized the importance of that. So, you know,
what forum is not saying, but that the ability be there for us to look at that as one of the
alternatives, and I think this is something that...you know, we talk about
self...sustainable energy waste, that's as sustainable as you can get forever and ever. So
I, I think I'd like to support that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, further discussion? Okay.
Seeing none, then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho' ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, 594 is adopted as amended. Okay. Okay. Further
discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. As we move forward in regards
to infrastructures that we need to either construct or, or, I guess, redo. Do we add, like,
say how we going do it — the resources side? No? In other words, some of these action
plans does require some monies to do.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So I don't know how that's been addressed.
MS. AOKI: It's specifically addressed in Chapter 9, Implementation, yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Members, further discussion on the main motion
as amended? Okay. Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I just want a comment from, and this would be on 596, is
"Educate residents and visitors about the impacts", is, is that an Action Item?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I just want comment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. That's actually a policy.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And it's not "provide educational opportunities"? Because
see when I... Mr. Chair, I look at educate, and I see it as an action kind of thing. You
know, that who's going to educate? You know, if the County's going to educate?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Who's going to facilitate?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah, you know, splitting hairs.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, comments?
MR. SUMMERS: The action part of it is in Item 601.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, that's the develop.
MR. SUMMERS: Yeah. So it's a little more specific. And the broader policy of the County is
to educate the community about the benefits of recycling, and it, it will be implemented
through the development of programs and, and other things.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, would it be better to say "education of residents"? Because
then that way it's not really...
MR. SUMMERS: And typically for the, for the policies we're trying to start them with a strong
verb.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, isn't...okay. Well, I'll just leave it there then lying where it is.
And, Mr. Chair, now number...I guess...are we retaining No. 587? Did we retain that?
Yeah. Okay. All right. And then how about 597? Are there any comments on that?
Because I know the recommendation is to delete that, because it's the same as 582, but
Mr. Mayer's comment is, is that it's not like 582. So my assumption is that it would be
"Discourage the disposal of landfill leachate by diversion to wastewater treatment
plants", which is a little bit different from 582.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Right now 597 is, is proposed to delete, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and that's why I'm trying to make a determination because in
Mr. Mayer's little list of things that, you know, he had given to me, it's not to delete that
because it is not the same as No. 582, and it is a little bit different, but that's why I
wanted the comments of the Staff.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
(Note: Short pause.)
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We're having a conference.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Member Johnson, why don't...do you want to make a
motion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and, you know, basically because...and I'm not, again, a
landfill manager, but I think what I'm going to do is propose that we leave No. 597,
which is the Maui Planning Commission's recommendation, which is "Discourage the
disposal of landfill leachate by diversion to wastewater treatment plants."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Nishiki to adopt the Maui Planning Commission's recommendations on Matrix 597.
Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: If...does the Department have any comment now, now that we've
made the motion?
MS. OKUMA: Well, I think that, you know, one of the things to just keep in mind is that for
operational reasons, while we would like to be able to not do this, there may be
circumstances that arise that come up in the future where, for operational reasons, we
may have to utilize this method. Of course, any utilization of that method is in
accordance with State Department of Health requirements. So just as long as people
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understand that there may be circumstances where we would need to do that for
operational reasons. As long as we understand that we, we're not...that we would be
able to utilize that method we could then live with the use of the term "discourage."
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So what you're saying is put in "where practicable"?
MS. OKUMA: Where practicable, yes. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Then, Mr. Chair, I would...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Wait. Hold on. Hold on.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Before you go ahead -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we got a motion on the floor. I just want to remind you that
we're trying to meet the objective, okay. So...and it is a reduction, 60 percent. So when
you're looking across the board make sure that, that what you're applying it to is that
objective that you're trying to reduce.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Now, what the Department is saying is, is that they want not to
be -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Bound by...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --in a position where they cannot, but if you look at your

amendment that you provided for in the language it says to discourage. It does not say to,
to, to -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --completely.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I just wanted to -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --raise that. And then Member Medeiros has a question so.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. For Environmental Management.
So where does the leachate come from?
MS. OKUMA: The leachate is basically the...it's the wet portion as the result of any kind of
rain or liquid that ends up on the landfill. It's basically the wet part that touches the
solid...the waste portion is considered to be leachate.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So our landfills currently are lined?
MS. OKUMA: Some, some of them are, are unlined.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Some of them are lined.
MS. OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What, what's the regulation from EPA?
MS. OKUMA: The regulation allows for smaller landfills to be unlined. And so, that would
include Hana, I believe, Molokai and Lanai. Lanai and Molokai, the smaller landfills.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the liquid that comes under...comes out of the
wastewater treatment plant sludge that's dumped at the landfill to mix with the green
waste is that considered leachate?
MS. OKUMA: No, that's not leachate.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: Leachate is specifically what comes from the landfill. The sludge you're talking
about is what comes from wastewater.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MS. OKUMA: It's a separate portion.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MS. OKUMA: So the leachate is the wet part, part of what comes out of the landfill. The sludge
is the dry part of what comes out of the wastewater operation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then finally one, one question for clarification,
Mr. Chairman. So the leachate fields that are on people's personal properties when that's
disposed of where does that go?
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MS. OKUMA: I'm not sure I understand which . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: When you have septic tank disposal systems on private
property there's a leachate field and sometimes that has to be disposed of because it, it
fills capacity.
MS. OKUMA: Okay. We don't, we don't regulate those septic tanks. If they have a leach field,
they probably just apply it right on their available land, and we do not regulate that. I
mean that doesn't fall under our jurisdiction.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So it doesn't go to the, the landfill?
MS. OKUMA: Not that I'm aware of.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Member Johnson, we're back.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, then...you know, because I, I read this a little bit differently
because there may be regulations. I understand what Ms. Okuma's saying. My thing
would be that we're discouraging it, we're diverting it, but there may be circumstances
where we can't do that particular methodology. We have to do something else.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And, and that's getting down to specifics. So -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so those are still yet undetermined policies.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah, I, I still think...I prefer having the language "where
practicable" in there. It, it, it just gives us a little bit of an option because if there's new
technology that comes along I want to be able to utilize that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So this is the language that...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I forget who made the motion. You made the motion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I made the motion, and I added the friendly.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And, Member Nishiki, you seconded it. Okay. Then further
discussion on the amendment before you, Members? Seeing none, then all those in favor
signify by saying "aye".
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kahos ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The amendment is adopted. Okay. Members, then any
further discussion on this section from 590 to 597? Okay. Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and we got comments from both Ms. deNaie and also in the
comments from Mr. Mayer about providing funding. So in No. 600...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. We're not at 600 yet.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm jumping the gun again.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: God, I should look at my lines better.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So if there's no further amendments, then all those in
favor of the motion, the main motion, as amended, signify by saying "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Items...Matrix Items 590 to 597, as amended, is
adopted. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Now, we're moving to the Action Items, and this is Matrix 599
to Matrix 604.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move that we, that we move forward the Action
Items 599 through 604.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to adopt Action Items 599 to 604. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and this is the one that I was just in advance speaking about
which was the funding. And my recommendation would be to add the language in
where...it's No. 600, "Develop regulations, programs and/or...and funding opportunities
and/or incentives." Let's say, "Develop regulations, programs, funding opportunities
and/or incentives. And that would be my modification.
-

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Baisa to amend Matrix Item 600 to include the language that is up here being posted to
include, "funding opportunities". Okay. Discussion? Go ahead, Member Johnson.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and the, the only reason I want to talk about funding is
because there may be chances where we can apply for grants. It's not necessarily that
we're going to be asking our people to fund every dollar, but if it helps us get to that goal
and objective of, you know, the 60 percent, then I think that's realistic. So we, we may
have to do some creative kind of financing, but that, that's why I think by using that
wording we may be providing it, but we may not necessarily have to if we get grants.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members? Okay. Seeing none,
then all those, all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The amendment is adopted. Further discussions on
Items 601 to 604?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got a question, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Maybe for the Planning Department in regards to
funding. I know we haven't gotten there yet in regards to Chapter 9. You know,
Member Johnson bring out pretty good idea in regards to grants, but in Chapter 9 we also
taking a...we're looking at impact fees probably to fund some of these improvements?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How about public/private partnerships?
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MS. AOKI: Chapter 9 includes a gamut of opportunities for the County to look at as far as
funding. So it...when we get there you'll see that it includes grants, impact fees, other
methods of taxation if the County wants to go that way. So 1 mean it's an entire chapter
on, on how we can try to implement this, this plan. So, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion on this section on Action
Items? Okay. Seeing... go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So this is from 599 to 604?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: 604, correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 604.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I just wanted to ask the Department of
Environmental Management. There, there's no...right now there's no motion on the
floor, right, except for the whole...okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The main motion.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. So on No. 602, develop a waste-to-energy program.
Is that a part of our Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan already?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MS. OKUMA: Yes, thank you. Yes, looking into various technologies, and methods, and
feasibility of moving down that path.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, like, we, we have already taken the action to do that? I
mean, I mean we have it as part of our plan already?
MS. OKUMA: It, it's, it is talked about in our Solid Waste Plan -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right.
MS. OKUMA: --but it's also recognized that because technology is constantly changing and,
and due to the issues of funding opportunities and such things that we would need to
actually proceed forward by doing a feasibility study to determine what's practicable,
what that's going to mean.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So as far as your Department you want this to
remain in there?
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MS. OKUMA: Oh, I'm sorry. Okay. And I'm sorry, I'm, I'm reminded that a PER, a
Preliminary Engineering Report, this Council did fund us being able to do a Preliminary
Engineering Report. So we are taking that step to look at feasibility. So, I'm sorry,
Council Member, when you said you want this language, meaning which...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, I asked you -MS. OKUMA: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --if you want this to remain in there then as far as 602?
MS. OKUMA: Yes, I see it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: I see two different languages in there, so I didn't know which one
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MS. OKUMA: --you were referring to, but that concept certainly, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion? Okay. Seeing none, then
all those in favor of the main motion, as adopted, this is for Matrix Items 599 to 604,
signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. This section of Action Items are adopted as amended.
Okay. The Chair would like to take a ten minute recess. So let's come back at 3:10 then.
Okay. So recess. . . . (gavel).. .

RECESS:

2:58 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:14 p.m.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . (gavel). . . Okay. The Planning Committee Meeting will
reconvene. Okay. Members, I would like to direct your attention now to the binder, and
we will be looking in the binder, on the, the narrative section, that's No. 6-8 to 6-1 1. And
this is under Infrastructure and Public Facilities Element, we're looking at wastewater.
Okay. So the Chair would entertain a motion to adopt the narrative section under
wastewater.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Nishiki to adopt the language that's under wastewater in Section 6-8 to the end of
Page 6-11. Okay. Discussion? Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I just had a question, Mr. Chair. Were there any apropos of what
we went through and the Department kind of relooking at this again? Is there anything
that either the Department or anybody in Planning wants to change?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. No, we have no changes to propose.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. AOKI: If I may?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MS. AOKI: For the text we don't, but I do have one that I'd like to go back to No. 604, but we
can do that after, if it's okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And that's one we got through already?
MS. AOKI: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The one that we already passed out.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Moving along here.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I, I don't have any recommendations then in this
particular section.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any discussion on the narrative section?
Okay. Then if not, then all those in favor of the narrative section to wastewater signify
by saying "aye".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oppose, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The narrative section is adopted. And then, Members,
that will move us back to the Matrix Items, and this section under wastewater begins with
Matrix Item 605.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 605 so, -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --Mr. Chair, I, I realize we already closed off the books on 604, but
could I just hear what the comment is from the Department?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, go ahead.
MS. AOKI: Thank you. The Director's version recommended language that said, "Identify and
develop a recycling facility at appropriate location in West Maui." What we wanted to
do is clarify and state that it's a recycling redemption facility versus a recycling facility -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MS. AOKI: --which could be construed as another materials recycling facility, and we don't, we
don't need two or we don't want two, but we definitely need a redemption facility in
West Maui.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, because sometimes...you know, and I should have asked
because that was the other terminology that was used in our West Maui...you know,
when this was going out for comments. That was my understanding that it was a
recycling/redemption. You know, and if there's any way that we could clarify that. I, I
don't know, I mean I'd prefer that we have that language in there because that was what
the community understood.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, go ahead and we'll go back to the
Section 604.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, I...the section that we passed I would just move to
clarify that Item 604 is a recycling/redemption facility.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, the motion on the floor right now is to revisit
Item 604 -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and to amend it as been provided and the language is there on
the board. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member Victorino. Discussion on
the amendment?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Hearing none, then all those in favor signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then Items...Policy Matrix No. 604 is further amended
and adopted. Okay. That will take us back now to Matrix Item 605, and the Chair would
entertain a recommend...a motion to adopt Matrix Items 605 to Objective 1, and the
attached policies ending at No. 614.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt Matrix Items 605 to 614. Okay. Discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, is this where...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We have two here that was brought to our attention, 609 and
612.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 609 and 612, yes. Could the Department address No. 609, because
I'm, I know I took that as a note for one of the areas of concern, but does the Department
have any recommendation?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Policy 609 essentially states that any new
wastewater treatment facility should be constructed outside of a tsunami zone. So it, it
doesn't go back to the existing facilities. It would...it's looking forward at any new
facility construction.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And then I'm...Mr. Chair, I'm...just because I'm trying to
remember what Ms. deNaie had said about that particular item. And I, and I think...was
it on 612 that she wanted it to be clarified?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because it was deleted.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: But, yeah, I...you know, I just...1 guess where...if somebody is
building, and I'll ask this of the Department. If somebody, let's say, if they're building a
wastewater treatment plant 'cause they have now these package systems, is that also
going to apply to the County implemented ones or private systems as well that we're
going to encourage that none of those be put in those kind of areas?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: I think the, the policy is to build these new treatment facilities outside of the
tsunami zone, whether it's public or private, that that's the direction we should go.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Keeping that in mind, when, when you use the word "establish", I
read that to mean, yeah, that's, that's the County. You know, so my assumption, and I
can probably see where Ms. deNaie was coming in established or...I don't know
what...you know, how we could clarify that. Do you have any recommendations as to
what language we could add? You know or maybe at the end just say, "establish
treatment plants outside the tsunami zone whether public or private" or just say "both
public and private".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I mean we're comfortable with that language if
the Committee wants to be more explicit.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You mean the language that's there right now?
MR. SUMMERS: No, the language that you proposed.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. That I proposed. Okay. I'll, I'll wait for, you know, if
there's any recommendations.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chairman, I get comment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. So on the policies, plan to establish new
wastewater treatment plant or plants outside the tsunami zone, and the one below that,
prepare a site selection study, financing program and in regards to the Central Maui
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Those are two different type...two different policies. One
is to relocate the existing wastewater treatment plant and the other one anything going
forward that's brand new.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
MS. AOKI: I'm sorry. Could you repeat the question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, the two policies. I'm looking at the first one. If
we establish new wastewater treatment plant or plants that it be located outside of the
tsunami zone, that could be public or private.
MS. AOKI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. And then the other one specifically would be the
Central Maui Wastewater Treatment Plant.
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MS. AOKI: You're talking about 612?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. AOKI: Right, which we had proposed to delete that language 'cause it's already been done.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: In regards to?
MS. AOKI: In regards to preparing a study. The study has -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's already done.
MS. AOKI: --already been done.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And the, the site? And the reason why I asking you this
question is that last year or the year before we have an agreement with A&B to provide
us with some land to relocate the existing treatment plant further inland. So I don't know
if this policy addresses that or not. And the site would be -MS. AOKI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --our selection, not A&B's.
MS. AOKI: Right. I think the...eventually if it's within the County's purview to create a new
system on that A&B property. Now, whether or not that means that that's just going to
be another facility that will supplement the existing facility or one day you're actually
going to shut down that existing facility and redirect everything to this new facility. I
think the goal is, is that if any new facilities come on line, whether it be public or private,
that they be built out of the tsunami inundation area. And I think the Department stands
firm that it be any facility whether it's public...what difference does it make if it's public
or private. The idea is to get it out of there.
Now, with 612, as you know, the County spent half a million dollars doing this study.
And so, we feel, and the Department of Environmental Management feels that it's
redundant to have this in here when it's already been done and there's already been a
direction of this Council to fortify that existing plant. So we're saying, okay, we, we
won't go and do that again and build a new facility in the tsunami inundation area, but
we're certainly not going to spend another half a million dollars studying it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Yeah, because my understanding is that we
allocated, I think, was $20 million to fortify -MS. AOKI: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --the existing plant while we planned for not a
relocation, but another plant inland, because talking to the wastewater people, and, and he
might correct me, is that we cannot get rid of the existing plant.
MS. AOKI: Right. That's what 1 understand too.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. AOKI: I think these policies they, they, the language in here balances it well. New
facilities should be located outside, and then secondly delete doing the study, it's already
been done.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I, I have a question on the wording
where it includes either public or private. If we do that what happens to a property that's
along the ocean, the entire property, and they're zoned to be, you know, be able to build
something on it, and their...the entire property is, you know, in that kind of tsunami
inundation zone. So that eliminates that property from building if they're going to do
their own wastewater treatment plant. So was that brought up in the discussions?
MS. AOKI: I, I don't think it was brought up. I'm just trying to think of a property that would
be that big that's entirely in the tsunami inundation zone.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You take any coastline that has lateral property -MS. AOKI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --along the coastline.
MS. AOKI: But that would actually have a wastewater treatment plant.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, Makena Property has their own treatment plant. It's
just that they have different elevations.
MS. AOKI: They're not in the tsunami zone.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So what happens if it's all sea level elevation? What I'm
saying is if we put this -MS. AOKI: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --that eliminates a property that may fall in that kind of
topography from putting in their own plant, I mean private plant because, you know, they
fall in that zone.
MS. AOKI: That, that's a good point, Councilmember Medeiros. I don't have an immediate
answer for you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Is there a possibility of asking Environmental Management
on that? What's their thinking on that? Because I think they're saying that the language
should be like that, or is it the GPAC is saying that, or the Director is saying that, or
everybody's saying that?
MS. AOKI: I think we're all saying that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I just want to know that, you know, if it happens to a
property -MS. AOKI: Yeah, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --you know, it, if...
MS. AOKI: --if it's okay we could get the Department down here to comment on it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Environmental Management?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Medeiros, yeah, we were listening to your question. From our Division and
Department standpoint, because we operate the large municipal treatment plants -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --we're fine with the language that the Planning Director talked about and, and
her, her explanation was spot on. I think your question is more about privately owned,
future privately owned treatment plants.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, that's what the wording says -MR. TAYLOR: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --public or private.
MR. TAYLOR: So I think if we...a treatment plant can be very, very small.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
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MR. TAYLOR: You can have a privately owned treatment plant that literally only serves one
house -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Exactly.
MR. TAYLOR: --or two houses, or, or a small condo unit. On Molokai, for example, the whole
East End has these package treatment plants, which I think are all in the tsunami zone
probably.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: So if somebody developed a new piece of land in, in East Molokai -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --they would probably, even if it was only for, you know, three condos they
might need a small, very small package treatment plant and the way this is worded it
would probably mean that they couldn't build that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Exactly.
MR. TAYLOR: So even though it's not really our area, I would just sort of suggest, from a
technical standpoint, you may want to limit it to a certain size, you know, serving X
number of housing units or something. Just so maybe you want to allow up to some
small number of housing units to kind of draw a line between what's a large, you know,
municipal type of system and again, I'll just throw a number out there to give you guys
an idea. For water treatment I think EPA draws the line at 25 individual units. That has
nothing to do with wastewater, but they call a publicly owned water system something
that serves I think 25 individual customers. I think that's where that line is.
So you may want to chose something like 25 and say anything under 25, for example, is
okay and anything over that isn't. And, and that's just...you know, I just picked that
number because water uses it, but I don't think there are any actual rules for wastewater,
but something like that may, may allow you to, you know, split the hairs here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. But a second question for you is that I know
throughout the years that I've been here it's been Environmental Management's
philosophy and through you that smaller plants be built instead of these huge plants that
we have now. And if that's so, we're going to see more smaller plants around in our
County. And so, how does this affect people that have smaller plants that are going to be
in that kind of zone?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
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MR. TAYLOR: Most of what you've heard from us have to do with, I think, a little larger
systems, larger subdivisions. I think there's always been and, again, these are regulated
by the Department of Health, not by us, but there's always been an allowance for smaller
development to have privately packaged treatment plants.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: So...and especially in these areas where there, there's no sewer, County sewer
system anywhere near there they've always been supported by Department of Health.
And, again, it's, it's...as you mentioned earlier, Member Medeiros, these lateral areas far
from the sewer system they really have no other choice.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: And technically, you know, somebody could call a septic tank with a small
electric aerator a treatment plant.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: So I don't know exactly what that word means in the sense of the Maui Island
Plan. So I think you are going to find any development that isn't hooked to the sewer
system in a tsunami area is going to have to have some sort of individual treatment
system which may or may not be called a plant.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. So, Mr. Chairman, that's my concern that if
we restrict public treatment plants in the tsunami zones, we may have families that have
property along the ocean that may require some kind of, as Mr. Taylor said, some kind of
treatment whether it's, you know, a huge treatment plant or a really single-family or three
home treatment, it restricts them to build there because of that. So I'm concerned that
we're, we're...I can see us if we want to restrict our County facilities, fine, but to restrict
private facilities that may not have any other alternative in order to utilize their property
I, I think is, you know, unfair to property owners.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, you have any comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think the advice from our Wastewater Chief that
perhaps you look at a numerical number, like 25 dwelling units, would serve that purpose
to protect the smaller landowner who doesn't have access to a public system and yet, at
the same time, protect the public health and safety as it relates to these large treatment
plants, whether they're public or private. That could be accomplished by adding
language after the word "treatment plant", so that the policy would read, read, "Establish
new wastewater treatment plants that serve more than 25 dwelling units outside the
tsunami zone."
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: If that's the...you know, the best we can do as far as sizing
it, then I still see a problem with private landowners that are smaller than that utilizing
their property if they're going to have some kind of treatment plant or, or facility. So if
you have a property that might have just five homes, then they're restricted from doing
that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Is that...no?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It's just under...he said under 20...
MS. AOKI: Twenty-five and over -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, and over.
MS. AOKI: --would be triggered.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Having...
MS. AOKI: So anything under 25 would not be subject to this.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. Okay. Yeah, okay. And, you know, I'd
make a motion to that language change, Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Where are we, where are we at, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We, we are on this Section 605 to 614 and right now
we're looking at language on 609. Okay, and we have a motion that's been moved and
seconded. So, okay. Hold on, let me restate the motion as it's been typed up there.
David, you have it? Okay. It was moved by Member Medeiros and seconded by
Member Victorino to amend 609 to include the language that's posted before you. Okay.
Now discussion? Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and because I had a recommendation just...you know,
`cause I...this has to do with the goal. I, I don't want to take it out of sequence again. So
I, I, I want the goal to be the old one from the GPAC, because I like that better, but if
we're now going in the other verbiage I don't know if that's satisfactory to the Chair,
because we're taking it out of sequence then.
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So No. 605 I would... instead of taking the Director's recommendation I wanted to go and
do the other one, but if you have no problem voting on this one first I, I don't care, but I
know that on the other one you asked me to withdraw my motion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I know. I think the other have an impact on, on yours that's
why -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- we need to take it in order.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. That's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then, at this point, I'm going to continue with the motion
that's -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. That's fine, then.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --on the floor ... (inaudible)..
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I don't have any problem with that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Corporation Counsel?
MR. HOPPER: I just wanted to, to add my thoughts on the language. I wouldn't see how the
current language...it says, "Establish new wastewater treatment plants outside of the
tsunami zone." It doesn't say exclusively. It doesn't say only outside of the tsunami
zone. It, it says that you're going to establish wastewater treatment plants outside of the
zone. It doesn't say that you, you would be prohibited from establishing them inside the
tsunami zone still.
In addition, coming up with a number of, of 25 units I'm not sure how the County would
go about prohibiting that if the Department of Health is the, the body that, that establishes
this, establishes, you know, the, the amount or the location and where it's permitted.
And, and what you would normally see in a situation like this was that if the, the County
Department had oversight over approval you would have a policy here that would say
something like perhaps with an exception for smaller developments, and then in an
ordinance you would specify, you know, the, the size that would be allowed inside...you
know, the size of the plant inside the zone, outside of the zone, or not. I'm not saying
that, that adding 25 units would, would be something that's illegal.
I'm just not sure (a) if the County has any authority to actually implement that as this
plan typically would only apply to things like Changes in Zoning, things like in the SMA
area, but not necessarily to anyone trying to get a building permit. And even if it did
apply to those persons I'm not really sure how the County, at this point, would be
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prohibiting somebody from, from taking this action. Perhaps there could be language
saying that, "Establish new wastewater treatment plants exclusively outside of the
tsunami zone provided exceptions may be made for smaller developments" or something
like that if that's the concern. I just wanted to put my input in there and clarify that, that I
don't believe the language right now would necessarily prohibit a landowner from
establishing a waste...a wastewater plant inside the zone. This just says, "establish them
outside of the zone", and is focused on, it looks like, the public primarily, but may
include private.
But if the intent is to prohibit someone from doing this inside of the inundation zone I
think perhaps more clear language saying establish new wastewater treatment plants only
outside of the tsunami zone, or prohibit them within the tsunami zone would maybe be
better language. Because right now it is a bit unclear, and, and I guess clarity would be,
you know, the, the goal here. I just wanted to put... to give that advice.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. I know Environmental Management had a
comment, yeah.
MS. OKUMA: Well, I thought I did, but I think this is very complex and there's certainly a lot
of things that need to be considered. I would say that I'm not sure you would exactly
want to specify an amount. We don't know what these kinds of private package plants
could end up looking like, and we certainly wouldn't want to preclude something that
might be a good project, but it might be more than 25. I'm not sure if maybe we can
develop some language around the concept of, of a centralized facility. I think maybe
that's what people might be, you know, concerned about, central...large centralized
facilities.
I'm not sure at this point I have anything specific I can recommend although just saying
that I clearly recognize the complexity in trying to come up with some language here
given, given that, yes, certainly in the future we would expect to see more
decentralization as far as our facilities and probably more of the private sector is going to
be moving in that kind of direction.
So I just comment that I'm not sure you, you want to just settle on a number. I think you
would want to see some flexibility there because, again, we, we don't know what could
happen in the future. And, again, it would kind of be a shame to preclude something that
actually might be a good project.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So it's up to you if you want us to move on and possibly
give me time to develop some language with Staff so that it's not held back, but I don't
know if you need to vote on the whole section.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I just wanted to make sure you understood Corporation
Counsel's...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, I understand his comment except that he says to
restrict within the tsunami zone anything, right?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
MR. HOPPER: Well, what it says currently is simply...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, what was your wording?
MR. HOPPER: Well, my wording would... if, if you wanted to make a statement that no new
wastewater treatment plant shall be allowed inside the tsunami zone, say something to
that effect.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's opposite of what I'm trying to do.
MR. HOPPER: Yes, exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. HOPPER: I'm saying what the original says and what I think some people believe it says
may be different things, and I'm not suggesting you go either way, just to be clear in, in,
in indicating the direction you want to go.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDE1ROS: So whatever direction you want to take, Mr. Chairman,
because, you know, I, I, I think it's important for me, anyway, to have the vision to know
that something in the future under what the wording says now would eliminate a lot of
small properties along the ocean that have no other choice. You know, you can't have
cesspools now. So that means it will go to some kind of treatment system. And I'm
afraid families with, you know, properties in the tsunami zones be caught without being
able to build a house or have a family compound because we restricted it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And I think what Corporation Counsel is trying to say
is that on the current language there is no restriction or anything that says what you are
concerned with. Is that...Corporation Counsel?
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MR. HOPPER: I, I'm not sure what the intent of this language was, but I can, I can say that
looking at it right now I wouldn't be comfortable saying this absolutely prohibits
somebody from establishing a treatment plant inside...a new treatment plant inside the
tsunami zone. It says, "establish them outside of the zone". It doesn't necessarily say
very clearly you, you cannot establish one inside of the zone.
Perhaps, there could be clarifying language to say that smaller or individual wastewater
treatment plant facilities, or smaller wastewater treatment plant facilities may...new
smaller wastewater treatment plant facilities may be allowed inside the tsunami zone as
clarifying language to this could be an alternative, and you would define by ordinance,
perhaps, what would be smaller. Again, I'm not sure where the ordinance would be or
what department it would lie with if the County's not approving these. I know that
through SMA permits, occasionally, the County does look at this issue and through
zoning, and it may look at these issues or subdivision. So I'm not sure of all the areas
where the County would look at that. We could certainly craft some language depending
on the intent of the, of the body.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let me get to Mr. Nishiki and Member Johnson -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- and then we'll make a decision. Okay. You have a question
too? Okay. Nishiki, Johnson, and Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I, I, I tend to agree with Corporation Counsel. If people
are going to have small contained plants, then I don't think that this language eliminates
them. So there's not a problem. I think the concern would be, for me, when we're going
to have...make public policy and still allow big private subdivisions to occur and allow
treatment plants to be inside the tsunami zone. To me that's a concern.
Finally, you know, Bill may have a point in these contained units that he's talking about,
but I don't think what we're saying is going to stop these developments from occurring.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But I, I...again, I don't know why, and I guess you're going to
explain to us, Mr. Chairman, why you went to 609 when I really wanted to deal with 605
and set some sort of goal there, and then perhaps look at some of the policies that we're
going to do.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I think...anyway that's just my comments.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I'd just like the Department's comment on this possibility for
language, because we don't have authority directly over, you know, these...the
construction of the plants because that's, you know, with Department of Health. How
about saying that, "Advocate that all new wastewater treatment plants, whether public or
private be established outside the tsunami zone."
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department, go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I, I would have to say that during our review of
projects, the site plan review process, the review at the Change in Zoning, or the
Community Plan Amendment level, the Department does have, and the Council, and the
Planning Commission, through their approval process, the ability to direct these plants
outside of the tsunami zone where those opportunities exist. So there is a role, from the
land use perspective, in terms of whether a facility is within or outside that tsunami zone.
The smaller facilities as Councilmember Medeiros brought up, we do need some
language to protect in those instances where a smaller lot is, is entirely within the tsunami
zone. There needs to be some sort of a clause to deal with that, but for these larger
projects we do have a means to force those facilities outside of the tsunami zone in many
instances.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Then, Mr. Chair, having heard that I would prefer that some
kind of language be worked upon that we could then return to because obviously we're
just, you know, throwing things out and perhaps working with Corporation Counsel, and
then revisit this one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's exactly my same sentiment because we seem to be
going in big circles.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I think we need to have a definitive statement from
Corp. Counsel and, and the Department so that we can make a rational decision.
Everything we've thrown out seems to be floating around, and it's not coming up right.
So I prefer waiting for that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Corporation Counsel, you have a comment?
MR. HOPPER: To, to get just sort of some clarity, we would be looking at keeping the first
sentence, perhaps, and then the second sentence provide an exception for smaller
properties.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Just say smaller.
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MR. HOPPER: Smaller facilities may be allowed...new smaller facilities or something to that
effect may be allowed outside of the tsunami zone. Inside of the tsunami, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I'd prefer that it be like individual.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You know, because when you say smaller, you know, what does
smaller mean? I'd prefer to say if it's an individual, you know, maybe serving just
limited properties.
MR. HOPPER: Well, I can, I can draft something.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. HOPPER: I just wanted to sort of get an idea for -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: --what are your points and we can.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That, that, Mr. Chair, is where I'd like to go.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros, are you open to that?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, exactly so. So long we can get something in there
that has the wording to protect that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Would you then withdraw your motion?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I don't know if I made a motion. Did I? Okay. I withdraw
my motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I withdraw my second.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: We have a lot of chair people here. I'm trying to answer
you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Trying to keep track? Okay. So with that then we'll leave 609
for, for further language recommendation, and then we can move on then.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

July 12,2010

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I move that we adopt the General Plan Advisory
Committee's recommendation under 605 rather than the Director's.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson to adopt GPAC language
under Matrix 605, seconded by Member Nishiki. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I think it went along with some of the testimony that we
also heard from Lucienne, and I just think it's, it's fleshed out a little bit better, rather
than saying, "An efficient, effective, and environmentally sound wastewater system." I
just...yeah, there's a lot of words in the other one, but I like the other one better. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You are adopting what you just stated?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, but that's the Maui...that's the General Plan, GPAC.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, you're moving to adopt the GPAC language.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, the GPAC language. Yeah, I like that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Just wanted to clarify. Okay. Further discussion?
Okay. Seeing none, then all those in favor of this...the motion to amend signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then the GPAC language under 605 is adopted. Okay.
Further discussion? Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I'm looking at 606, and I'd just like...because I like the
General...again, I think it says more, but I would like a comment, because I'd like to
keep the language under GPAC, their language, but before I make the motion I just
would like a comment from Ms. Okuma.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: Okay. I'm going to, I'm going to have Mr. Taylor...he just had a comment
regarding the wording of something you might want to be aware of
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: Ms. Johnson, the, the GPAC language, "A wastewater planning program
capable of efficiently providing timely and adequate capacity to service projected
demand." That projected demand a lot of it's in unsewered areas, a lot of it's in places
where private treatment plants may be the best way to go. This language seems to
indicate that, that our Department is now responsible to meet everyone's wastewater
needs as soon as they come up with a project. So we're a little bit concerned that it may
be interpreted that way.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, because we kind of are looking at the language, Mr. Taylor, is
there a recommendation that you could make having that language, you know, something
that would be acceptable? Because "plan for future wastewater facilities" says exactly
the same thing that you're saying. It's like... it's the same thing, that we're planning for
wastewater facilities whether they're ours or, you know, out in Kipahulu.
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MS. OKUMA: I, I think if you add language at the end there to the extent either as practicable
or feasible.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Okay. So, Mr. Chair, then I move, in No. 606, to adopt the
GPAC's language adding the words "where practicable" at the end of "projected
demand".
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Nishiki to amend Objective 1 on Matrix Item 606 to include the language that's being
placed on the board "where practicable". Okay. Discussion, Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No. No, I...that, that says it. I just was concerned what the
Department thought.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any further discussion? Okay. Seeing none,
then all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Objective GPAC language for 606 is adopted, as
amended. Okay. Members, further discussion?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I did have a question on No. 607 where we're deleting it.
Redundant with Chapter 9, C1P. You know, can, can I just have a little bit of explanation
on that, because I, I'm not sure, -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --you know, we haven't jumped ahead there yet.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chapter 9 has an entire section called the
"Coordinated Infrastructure Planning Strategy" that lays the framework for all of the
agencies to develop and regularly update functional plans. So we didn't want to have to
repeat that in every one of these sub-elements.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And you're saying that that whole component of
functionality is addressed in Chapter 9?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Then that's, that's okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, again, 610, 11, and 14 are those included? You know,
because you have the same kind of statements there, but it's that same thing talking about
functionality.
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. All of those issues coordination, financing, planning it's all
addressed in that "Coordinated Infrastructure Planning Strategy".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And then just a further clarification, too, because I see
No. 612 you recommend deleting and No. 613 you recommend deleting, but then it refers
back to 612. So can you kind of clarify that? Because it seems like you're saying it's
going to be stated in 612, but we're deleting that one, -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --if you get what my meaning is.
MR. SUMMERS: That's a good point. The problem with 612 [sic] is it's so vague, "Arrange
for the re-routing of sewer lines and the development of appropriate pumping
capabilities." It's missing the pertinent information that you need to determine where to
do this and, and how to do it. And that kind of language is really more appropriate in the
functional plan that's developed pursuant to Chapter 9, the CIPS process.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, but, but what you're saying is this should be deleted. It's
completed, as noted, in Wailuku/Kahului.
MR. SUMMERS: Right. It, it should be deleted because it's not appropriate for this planning
document to have that type of a policy.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's too specific, and it's already stated in the existing community
plan?
MR. SUMMERS: It's actually just...it's too broad.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Well, all right. As long...but you're saying then delete both
of them, right, 612 and 13?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, can 1 comment? In, in regards to 612, you know,
I have an issue with that. Although I not on the Committee, I have an issue with that and
when you look at Page 6-9, in regards to this thing has already been taken cared of, it's
being taken cared of through a resolution to fortify the Kahului Wastewater Treatment
Plant. But when you look at the Kahului Community Plan area, you know, it calls
specifically to relocate the wastewater treatment plant. And the reason why we fortified
that plant was to do exactly that, give us time to plan and study the move of the Central
Maui Wastewater Treatment Plant that is in the tsunami zone.
And if Members can recall, again, you know, we negotiated through a land use approval
for lands from A&B to do just that. So for me, you know, the recommendation of GPAC
should be left in. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You're talking about 612?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Six twelve.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Six twelve. Okay. Members...oh, I'm sorry, Department, go
ahead.
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I just had, had to clarify six, 613 should be read
together with 612. So 613 was written with the assumption that if this treatment plant is
relocated you would then have to arrange for the re-routing of the sewer lines and the
pumping capabilities and all that. I think when it became separated into a distinct policy
you kind of lose that, that connection with the previous policy.
Just to clarify that if it's read in the context of 612, it's okay, but there's that larger sort of
bigger issue that, that really has to be determined to see whether or not this is something
that the Committee would like to keep or not.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I remember when we discussed
this, as Member Pontanilla said, and it is correct to relocate it, but we heard earlier that
the Department said that it needs to remain where it is even if we build a plant inland.
And so, I think a comment from the Department would be warranted at this time.
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Medeiros...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, go ahead.
MR. TAYLOR: The, the site selection study, the financing program, and an operational phasing
program for a number of different alternatives has been completed, and it looks at
abandoning the existing plant, building a new one, building another plant in addition to
the one we have. Those were all, all alternatives. The actual detail of exactly which
parcel a new plant might go on isn't really needed at this time. If the Council wants to
move ahead with it we have enough information in this plan to just go ahead and start our
preliminary engineering, and surveying, and those kind of things. It's just a matter of
exactly which site.
And as, as the Council knows, A&B, in one of their land use approvals has the obligation
to dedicate a site and, and the site can be almost anywhere out in the cane fields at high
level. The feasibility plan doesn't really change whether the exact 20 acres or so moves
from one site, or a mile away, or, or somewhere in between. So there really isn't a need
for really any more feasibility study. That's already finished. Once there's a
commitment that it wants to go forward, again, we can just switch gears and, and, and
once funding is, is sort of outlined we can move forward.
So we don't feel that we need any more large picture study. We feel the alternative study
is valid, and it's just a matter of...it would be engineering details at that point rather than
a feasibility study.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

July 12, 2010

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, he didn't, he didn't answer my question. My
question was whether the existing plant would remain there in their plans and build
another plant inland. That's the question. I didn't ask anything about feasibility studies.
MR. TAYLOR: Currently, the, the resolution that was passed by the County Council a few
years ago says to leave the plant where it is and upgrade it. That was the, the, the choice
that was selected by the County Council. So right now there is nothing in our plans to
build...to relocate the plant, or build a new plant, or a small plant. We're simply moving
ahead with that direction, doing tsunami and erosion protection, and, and digging,
digging in at the existing site. That's what our, our planning and our, our implementing
actions are.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, I think the question that was raised in
testimony was whether or not there is a new wastewater study plan that's completed.
MR. TAYLOR: Again, that study was finished a few years ago, about three or four...probably about
four years ago, and we feel it's still valid. It was an order of magnitude study about what it
would take to, I think there was about seven different alternatives. And other than the costs, you
know, changing a little bit, the relative costs are still the same between the alternatives and
nothing major has changed with those alternatives or with technology.
So we feel that that study is still valid and if the Council wants to look at that again that existing
study is, is really still what you'd want to look at. So there's really no need, in our view, to
basically redo the same study. It's still valid.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So all of what's being described here is part of that study;
financing program, operational phasing plan, development re-routing of sewer lines, and
development of appropriate pumping capabilities. That's all part of that study?
MR. TAYLOR: That is correct.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that study is seven years old?
MR. TAYLOR: I think that study was finished about four years ago.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Four years.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Four years old. Okay. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I'm not saying this is occurring, but I surely don't want one
person from this Administration dictating a Council's policy on what was intended when a
resolution was passed in saying that the existing plant was going to stay there. Because I...if I
remember way back when, when I was on the Council, we did allow monies for the armament of
the Kahului Treatment Plant, but it surely was with the intention that we would develop a plan
and the concern for this plant being in a tsunami zone to be eliminated, and, and, and, and moved
to a new plant.
But when I hear Administration and Mr. Taylor saying that that was not what the Council's
intention was I am not going to sit here and allow him to set policy for me. And, and I think we
need to relook at what that resolution was, because, as I said, you know, that was many years ago

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --and I don't think that sitting Council wanted to see a plant like this in
kingdom come.
a tsunami zone continue to operate
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, this is your opportunity to, to make the policy
decisions. So they're here just to help give you further clarification or information, but it is
ultimately your decision to, to make. So, okay. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I had a question because what we're looking at is...you know, a lot
of the references are looking at Chapter 9, the Capital Improvement Projects. So because the
study was already done and, you know, the feasibility and approximate costs were done, is this
also stated clearly in Chapter 9, CIP, because if we've already got the study is the cost for
implementation, regardless of which way the Council, you know, goes at that point in time, is
that also included in Chapter 9?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Planning?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chapter 9 is specific to shoring up the existing facility.
We don't have CIP costs in Chapter 9, at this time, for relocating it to a different site.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. But, but there is some mention of...you know, even though it
doesn't have specific costs attached to it, it is referred to in that section, because I know we've
already...we don't want to restate the funding if we've, if we've done some of that. We may
need to update it, but I guess what I want to make sure is that we're providing some kind of
funding in that chapter for at least being able to implement what our vision is.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: We going lose sight of that. It's not in there.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department, you have.. .
MS. AOKI: Thank you. In Chapter 9, on Page 9-15, specifically for major, major Capital Improvement
Projects for wastewater for Wailuku/Kahului, it says implement and maintain shoreline erosion
and tsunami proofing of Wailuku/Kahului Wastewater Reclamation Facility, estimated timing
ongoing costs to be determined. So I would say that the direction of Chapter 9 is based on the
direction of that resolution to fortify the plant and -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. AOKI: --not move it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And I think then that's where we need to, we need to look at that if
that's...and I know we've gone back and forth on this, Mr. Chair, because after Mr. Nishiki left I
know this was also a subject that came up again when Member Anderson was on the Council.
Because we've been going back and forth, and with the fiscal constraints that we've been facing,
we were, like, wow, you know, you don't know what to do from one next to the year...one year
to the next and looking at the planning horizon, I know that maybe we weren't specifically
focused on that initial resolution, wanting to do that, but...I don't know. But if there is a
direction, and we want a departure from that, and we want something specific, then the only
place we can put it, then is either here or in Chapter 9.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Chair would recommend, then because we've had this, this
discussion going on that you can take a look at 612 and 613, and you can look at some of the, the
proposed language by GPAC, and you can modify the language. Because if you think part of it
is completed, then amend this language, and then make an amendment to include where you
want to direct this. So, Member Nishiki, are you prepared to, to do that?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not right now.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But I will work on language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So then let's just differ this section here -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --until you come up with appropriate language then.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I'm looking at 612 and 613 because they're both tied together as
the Department, okay, as.. .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman, can I make last comment on this item?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Four years ago I was the Public Works Committee Chairman,
and I worked with, at the time, Director Arakawa regarding fortifying the wastewater treatment
plant, and I also talked to one of the members of GPAC--at that time we didn't have GPAC--in
regards to the plan about fortifying the treatment plant and look for an alternate site in the
meantime. I know that it was going to take us between 10 and maybe 20 years to, to do that, but
as, as the Committee Chairman, the intent was just that, fortify, and then look for an alternate site
so that we can get away from the tsunami zone. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And all I'm saying is that if that's the direction, we should
include it -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Then we have to...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --as part of our policy. Okay. Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I just want to make a brief comment. As long as I've been here
that's my understanding, is that it was a temporary measure to harden, but the intent is to get it
out of the tsunami zone in case something happens. And I'm pretty clear.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If you're clear, do you want to make to an amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm clear in the sense that I'm willing to stick my neck out, but I'll wait
for the language that Member Nishiki may have that's better, better thought out, so we don't
waste more time here.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm, I'm going to add to the confusion. Part of, part of the problem, because
I remember we went round and round about this is that fiscally, and with the new technology, we
were looking originally at relocation of the entire plant, more a central kind of, you know,
wastewater management plant. But then, as technology improved, what happened is these small
package plants and the idea of disbursing them in a smaller area took off some of the pressure on

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

July 12, 2010

moving that particular plant out of that area where you could eventually redistribute that load
onto the smaller plants. That was my recollection. So that it was not critical.
If you're not going to have a whole central plant, then there's no immediate need to spend 50
million or whatever the devil the cost was. I know it was a lot of money to move it out of there.
And that was where we were going. That was my recollection. So I think the pressure came off
and that's why Mr. Pontanilla, through budget, we looked at hardening that in the interim as a
stop gap measure until we saw where we were gonna go with these other package plants and
some of that is why we're having this discussion right now because in my mind we still haven't
decided.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That's it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Dick, I know you have something burning to say, but...
MR. MAYER: Can I make a suggestion?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. What I don't want to do is, is have to go in that direction and
let the Members kind of...if you have anything you want to suggest you're free to do so. Okay.
I think what we're agreeing is that we understand where we want to go and that we're going to
have Member Nishiki work on some language. And once that's done, then we can revisit this
item. Okay. Okay. Are there any other discussions on this policy section up to 614, then?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman? Yeah, you also going defer mine, 609?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, 609 deferred -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and 612 and 613.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Twelve and 13. Correct. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: I just, I had just drafted some of the language for...was it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: 609.
MR. HOPPER: Yeah, it was 609. If you want to look at it now I can suggest it. If you want to defer it
and look at it later...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I prefer to defer 609, so I can work and, and go over it, and review
it instead of making a decision right now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I'd appreciate that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then we'll continue to defer 609, and 612 and 13. Okay. Our
motion on the floor is 605 to 614. Okay. Can we move to adopt those sections -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --aside from those three?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So we're amending the main motion to adopt Matrix
Items 605 to 614, deleting 609, 612, and 613 to be -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Revisited.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --revisited. Okay. Any discussion on this amended motion?
Okay. Hearing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED. (DEFER ITEMS
609, 612, AND 613).

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then Items 605 to 614 except 609, 612, and 613 are
adopted. Okay. Members, can we go on until 4:30? And I'll do as much as we can -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --until 4:30. Okay. Then the Chair would entertain a motion
to adopt the Objective 2 on Matrix Item 615 and the policies attached on 621.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino. Members, discussion, and we're in 615 to 621?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. The one that it caught my eye was 616.
You know, it has deleting this because it says required by Clean Water Act. And we all
know that even though the Feds try their best sometimes, as a State, we've had more
stringent rules. You can be more stringent, but you can't be less. So I, I still like
the...and we could make the rules more stringent, the language GPAC had where, "Meet
or exceed all State and Federal standards regulating wastewater disposal or reuse." I, I
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didn't like the Director's, you know, recommendation to require it because of the Clean
Water Act.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Motion. Motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, that was simple enough. Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So moved by Member Victorino, seconded by Member
Nishiki to amend 616 to include the language from GPAC with the Clean Water Act
attached. Is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then that's the amended motion. Members, discussion
on that?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think...no go ahead. No. No, I yield to you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I, I just agree with what Mr. Victorino is saying that, you
know, Maui is a special place. We've got nearshore waters that are real sensitive, and we
need to do as much as we can to legislate and, if necessary, develop more stringent laws.
So this gives us the ability. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Okay. Hearing none, then all
those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, 616 is adopted as amended.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And then the second one would be 617. Again, I go back
to the idea that we want to eliminate injection wells entirely and this seems, you know,
even though you're treating it, and, and we're trying to treat it to the best of its capacity,
it seems like we're saying, okay, if you treat it to R-1 or you treat it real well, you can
still pump it back into the ground. So I have a problem with that one, and, and I'm not
sure what language I wanted to put in there, but I would, I would really like to make it
where, I guess, adding to be eliminated in, in some future...I mean, I...you know, you
understand what I'm trying to say.
I'm trying to get it where I'm saying we will not do this X time down the road whenever
we can eliminate it. In other words, we recycled, we used all the water, and we're not
pumping it into the ground. That's what I'm trying to get to, and I'm not sure what
language I want to use. Sony, you guys, I'm tired too.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Defer and come back.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, I, I got to come up with something and if...maybe I
can sit down and, and work on that, but I really believe...you're saying for us to do that.
You know, to, to require all municipal wastewater to be disposed into deep...through
deep injection wells, but that doesn't solve the problem.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Tertiary treatment.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I know. I know. I know what, I know what tertiary
means, but still we still pumping the water back into the ground.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then tie it back to the objective too, so read it with
the objective.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
Well, then the, you know, the minimum
impact...environmental impacts. I think that's what I'm relating it to. But anyhow,
anyhow, okay, I just...that was just my thought. Even though I...you know, I, I think we
got to eliminate the idea of pumping or, or disposing of water in deep wells. I don't care
how we treat it. I mean, you know, it's got to be better ways of using it, but, Mr. Nishiki,
I'm tired, so I can't think of anything right now so.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and, and, and, and I appreciate Mr. Victorino's direction.
And I would just want to add language in to say that we phase out all municipal and
waste...and private wastewater injection wells by 2016. And I will make that a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll second it for discussion purposes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, we did pass a Countywide Policy Plan -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. First of all...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --earlier.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Hold on, Mr. Nishiki. Your motion again, please?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: To phase out all municipal and private wastewater injection
wells by 2016.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Nishiki and seconded by Member
Victorino to amend this section to include this new amendment.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: But, but it's added on.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's added, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's added on.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're amending the motion to add on, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, thank you. You know, Committee Members, I think that
you remember in our Countywide Policy Plan we added in an implementing action that
says phase out the use of injection wells. And I think that...you know, I don't want to
waste my time, again, in, in, in giving us all a lesson, but I think that in the County
Budget--and thank you, Mr. Pontanilla--I think when we were funding an area of the
budget that was going to deal with injection wells, we asked that this Administration
come up with a plan prior to them expending that money.
Here, again, what has happened basically, Maui countywide, is the EPA has ordered the
County to conduct tests along the West Maui coastline. The U.S. Geological Survey has
performed a study detecting pharmaceuticals such as carbamazepine and also, excuse my
pronunciation, sulfamethoxazole, which is an antibiotic coming from County wastewater
injection wells in Kihei and Lahaina that is seeping into the ocean. The USGS
also...study found elevated nitrogen and phosphorous concentrations in the water. And
this coincides with published findings by Meghan Dailer of the University of Hawaii, as
well as a previous USGS study which found that 40 percent of the total nitrogen load
along the Kihei shoreline resulted from injection wells. Dailer also--from the University
of Hawaii--published a study about N15, which basically is high nitrogen levels which
correspond to increased nutrients which cause algae blooms in Maui County. Finally,
algae within an injection plume contained nitrogen values similar to algae grown directly
in the wastewater.
And then I, I, I remind also, Councilman Victorino, I think tomorrow we're going to deal
with the Water Use and Development Plan, and the five strategies there is also talking
about maximization of water conservation and recycled wastewater use. So, again,
putting this injected resource into injection wells I think is, as we look at the Wastewater
Plan tomorrow, we're going to see that that would be one of the priorities in which this
development plan is recommending, Mr. Chairman.
So it all coincides, to me, with I think our sensitivity now, our knowledge, and, and, and
perhaps, in passing, something like this showing our concern and care for what we pass
on to future generations in lieu of scientific studies that have emanated because of these
concerns. So I would ask that of this Committee, and I thank Mr. Victorino for pursuing
this direction. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, further discussion? Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. As it relates to the proposed
amendment and a timetable if I could ask the Department; one, how many injection wells
do we have, and is it possible to meet that objective by the year 2016, and have an
alternative in place of those injection wells by that timetable?
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Waste...
MR. TAYLOR: We have...on Maui we have three treatment plants. It doesn't really matter
how many injection wells there are. There's, there's, you know, 18, but we have
injections wells at three treatment plants on Maui. They get rid of about 78 percent of the
water that's generated goes down those injection wells. So 2016 is, you know, basically
five years. If, if the Council wants to fund a very, very aggressive reuse and storage
program, especially...what will be especially difficult is balancing the winter versus the
summer, when in the winter it's pouring rain. Nobody wants the reclaimed water. You'd
have to store it all winter, and then use it all summer.
It's, it's feasible from, from an engineering standpoint to, to make large reclaimed water
distribution systems, large storage reservoirs, pumping systems, ancillary treatment plants
after you store the water for a long time. I would just say that, in general, 100 percent by
2016 would be very, very, very aggressive. I mean it's hard to get an Environmental
Impact Statement done and approved in that time. But that would be very aggressive
and, you know, just a round number...I mean you'd certainly be over $100 million, and
you may be approaching $200 million. If that's...I don't know if it can be done by 2016.
That's going to be a real rush, but, but certainly it's feasible to do with, with the
appropriate resources.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, yeah, that's my, my concern, Chair, is the just
the year establishing...putting...you know, I mean I'm supporting eventually phasing all
of this out, but the question is can we do it by 2016, because we're...basically if we put
that in there we're putting a mandate on the next...on future Councils and
Administrations. And in lieu of the, you know, tremendous cost.
So maybe just leaving out the year, but it gives the County more flexibility because we
don't know what kind of resources are going to be available to us over the next few years.
So that's just my concern is the years. I, I know it, it sort of puts the onus on the
Administration and future Councils, like, hey, okay we're going to take this aggressive
approach, but the question is the cost, the resources, and can we get it done by 2016.
That, that, that's where I'm sort of hung up on, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, further discussion? Okay. Member Johnson and
then Member Baisa.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I am concerned about the date too because, first of all, we're
headed down in a downward spiral in terms of the economy. My concern is that the
financial responsibility is going to fall to the taxpayers and in fees. And I don't know if
we're going to have sufficient capital to be able to do that. I, I'd love to be able to do
that. I'd like to do it tomorrow, but, you know, I'd also like to collect all the fees for
garbage collection too immediately, you know, so we don't have to borrow out of the
General Fund, but we can't do that right now.
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So rather than...if you want to leave that date just say, you know, where financially
feasible, or just say if financially feasible, or put a date of 20...2020, because then that
puts it roughly ten years, ten years out.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I'd rather do 2020 if we're going to put a date, but then, again,
it's...I don't know. Comments?
MR. TAYLOR: May I ask a question because we're...1 know we're the first infrastructure
group really to go and get into these details. I'm not exactly sure how much of a
constraint this language is supposed to be. For example, when, when I see language like
that, whether it's 2016, or 2020, or 2026, we'll go back, we'll work out a plan, push it
into our 20-year plan that you've all seen, work out the costs, work out the rates, and next
March 15, we'll supply you a budget and treat that item as...I mean we'll just transmit it
to you with whatever the rate increase is, or the bond float is. I mean we won't...we'd
see that as something we're told to do, and we'll include it in our budget.
It's okay with us. I mean we can definitely do that if that's what the Council wants. And
I know you're just starting infrastructure. There's going to be roads, and water, and
parks, and everything else. If, if the intention of language like that is to have it be in our
proposed budget, and then the Council will decide whether or not to fund it, and the
Council will sort of own the accountability for that by funding it or not, it, it's certainly
not a problem for us to put it in our proposed budget.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and, Mr. Chair, you know, I'm not going to be on the
Council so, you know, I mean it's easy for me to say, but I don't want to bind whether
it's Administration, whether it's future Councils. I think it's going to be pretty tough.
Even...because I know what it took just to get the items done on the West Maui
Treatment Plant, just to get that up to standard. So I, I'm really concerned about this.
I'd, I'd like a little bit more input before I vote on this.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki, the Chair just has a question. Based on the
discussion, are you willing to amend that motion to change the date to 2020?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So who seconded that? Who seconded?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No problem.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So the maker of the motion is willing to change the date
to 2020 so.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Friendly amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then you had...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, you know, where fine, where, where fiscally possible or
where financially feasible. Ms. Okuma's trying to get our attention.
MS. OKUMA: I just want to offer this perspective as something for you to think about. You
know, in terms of phasing out the injection wells just know that we would need to be able
to do something with that wastewater. It needs to...we need to do something with it. So
one of things to consider is, you know, we do support expanding the Reuse Program,
that's something that we've been discussing internally. It's a discussion within our
community work group together with phasing out injection wells.
So perhaps rather than just looking at that in such isolation it's really providing us the
ability to be able to be resourced and move in the direction of expanding various
programs such as reuse so we are able to put that wastewater as a resource towards some
beneficial use. If we're able to expand on that side of things, then the injection well issue
will -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Go away.
MS. OKUMA: --basically take care of itself.
So we would really like to be sure that we're going to be able to be resourced and have
the kind of support needed to expand on those kinds of programs. And so, we're not just
looking at injection wells in isolation. That, that issue will eventually take care of itself.
So I just offer that kind of perspective to you as you, as you think about this language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --just based on the Department's comments, Member Johnson,
only cause you are trying to look at further amendments to offer to, to that maybe the, the
suggestion is not so much where financially feasible, but perhaps --
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --in coordination with a direction that's . . . (inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Water Use and Development Plant.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, water use. Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Or where, where feasible. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I, you know, is that better, Ms. Okuma, if you just say
where feasible?
MS. OKUMA: I think we're...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, I think what I'm suggesting is where feasible, but
coordinated with the, the fact that we want to use that as a resource for...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
MS. OKUMA: It's expanding our reuse programs, I think is what...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah, so the reuse part -MS. OKUMA: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --is the tie.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right. And so, that's where I'd like a little bit more time to work on
that, because I, I, I don't know. I mean if they, if they have language, fine, but I
think...that's my, that's been my concern is what are you going to do with the water if
you need distribution lines -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Well, that's why you -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --or other stuff.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --add that, that component to this -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --this language and that's what I think. Department?
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MS. AOKI: I just wanted to call out to the Members that when you get to Objective 3, it
specifically talks about reuse and gray water, and there's a lot of Policies and Action
Items that actually get into the reuse of water. I just wanted to call that out, but it is
discussed, but it's just in a different objective. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. And then while that calls to reuse, I think what we're
dealing with is injection wells, at this point. So we want to deal with the injection wells
in this particular section, and then we can concentration on, on reuse when we get to that.
Okay. So...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you for your leadership.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We are now at the point of taking a look at this, expanding on
the language. If not, then...Department, do you have anything that you might want to
offer in terms of helping this? Go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We do have a specific date which would suggest
specific actions that would then be translated to dollars in Chapter 9. So this does set in
place a sequence of events and further amendments later on. As Division Director Taylor
noted, the environmental process for large infrastructure projects is typically five years.
Sometimes it can go even longer than that. So a 2020 date for something of this
magnitude is maybe unrealistic. Twenty thirty is probably more realistic, and it would
also allow us to phase in the financing of it. We've got a lot of big projects in this
document, so it would give us a little more time to, to do it in a responsible manner, but
turning around that kind of infrastructure in ten years with the environmental reviews that
are required and other things is just really probably not realistic.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Again, the Chair was trying to look for language that
would tie it into reuse, you know, as part of the...if you're going to reduce one side, then
the other component would be increased on the, the reuse side of it, and if we can tie the
two together it would sort of be a balance, and I think the Department agrees with that.
And just, you know, a side comment here. Remember now this plan is not for us to
determine today as to whether or not we can afford to put it in place, but it's a vision that
helps to make sure that the children that are yet unborn will have something that they can
look at a, as a resource, but we're setting it in place, so to speak.
So I don't want to lose sight of the goal of the General Plan. It's to make sure we have
vision for that. So the, the details are what we're kind of tied up with right now and
that's not what, where we want to be at this point. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: My recommendation would then be to look at phase out all
municipal and private injection wells in coordination with water reuse programs where
feasible by 2020.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Second....
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. This is, is this still a friendly amendment?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I know, it's kind of, like...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki, is that okay?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I just want to get something done.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But I just don't want you guys to just water it down `til you
have nothing.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, no. No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I mean, you know, if you have political will you're going to do
it. I don't accept what Mr. Summers says about waiting, waiting, waiting. Hey, that's
the problem with people that are frustrated with -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --seeing that we're swimming in all of this stool.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That we do nothing, and I'm just trying to move it on. And,
and, and -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Then ask for the vote.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you know, make it a point.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I just want to make sure that this is acceptable for trying to
come to some better policy. So...and, Member Victorino, is this an acceptable second?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, you know, again, I agree with Mr. Nishiki. I, I, the
one word I don't like is feasible because what is feasible. Again, you know, yeah, like
Ms. Johnson said she won't be here, but I don't care who is here I want the word feasible,
I don't know. That's like...you know, but anyhow okay. For the sake of moving on I,
I'm willing to accept. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And we still have the other section in which to deal
with. Okay. Member Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know, I agree with the
Department, Ms. Okuma, in her assessment on how we should approach this thing. And
when you look at priorities, you know, we, we look at the water side, we look at the
waste...you know, getting rid of injection wells, and if we're going to set a priority
where...you know, where are we going to spend the money that will give us the most
benefit, meaning getting rid of the injection wells as well as providing additional water
resource to this community. So I, I, I hope when, you know, this thing is...comes into
fruition that type of priority is, you know, given great priority. So thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then the Chair would like to call for the question.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Can I just say that where feasible is not necessarily having to do
with our funding and our political will. It has to do with the Department of Health
approvals, which we have absolutely no control over. So that's where feasible is referred
to.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Are we okay with the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair, just, just one, one question. So if we were to go with,
say, 2030 instead of 2020 it doesn't mean it could take us up to 2030, but it just gives us a
little bit more flexibility, because I still...in some ways I'm, like, with Mr. Pontanilla. I
kind of concur with the Department that looking at all the EIS and whatever, and all these
environmental studies that we have to get approvals for, Department of Health, it could
take a while. And my question is if we don't reach this mandate by 2020, then, then
what? Can the Department comment or Solid Waste?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then we will be in the next phase of the General Plan.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: That's where we're going to be.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then we readjust those timetables again.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Okay. So we...okay. I just want to make sure that
we're, you know...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: At least have something to go for.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Because if we move it any farther back you're putting it off to
the next plan.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: You know, and that wouldn't serve us today.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. I appreciate that clarification. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then all those in favor of the amendment signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then this amendment for 617 is adopted. Okay. Okay.
Members, it's about ten minutes past. Is there a will to just finish this section to 621?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm exhausted.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then we're going to...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's me.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Let me just quickly check with the Staff.
Okay. Members, thank you very much for your time here, and we will continue in this
Section 615 to 621 at the next scheduled meeting.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So thank you very much and this Planning Committee is now
adjourned. . . (gavel).. .
ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

ADJOURN: 4:42 p.m.
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SOL P. KAHO'OHALAHALA, Chair
Planning Committee
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